FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 3/18/25 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

1Call Forest
. RollCall: Preserve
District
Il. Presentation: Dr. Greg Rasmussen, Executive Director & Founder, Painted Dog Research Rock Island County, Illinois

Ill.  OldBusiness: Commission minutes February 18, 2025 pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:
V. President’sComments

VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $35,505.41 pg 19 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $141,340.71 pg 28
Liability Fund claims @ $117.00 pg 43 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $308.09 pg 44
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $177,271.21

VII. Transfers
There were no Transfers of appropriations this month

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding the Zoo ARPA** pg 45

IX. Ordinance
No ordinances for consideration this month

X. OtherNewBusiness:
Consider AFSCME 2025A Collective Bargaining Unit Agreement
Consider Disabled Golf Cart Policy** pg 46
Consider 2025 golf cart fees $17 for 18 holes, 511 for 9 holes, and $15 for seniors (weekdays only); fee includes sales tax

Xl. Commentsfrom Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 48 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 62

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 65 Todd Collins pg 71 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 72 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 74

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 77 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg y5

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered
into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, April 15 at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 3/14/2025

01


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 18, 2025 - 5:58PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,

D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 17

E. Dewith, E. Sowards
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Madam Clerk. Appreciate that very much.
Well, if there's one frustration | have and there aren't many with getting to work
with the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, it's that not more people
in the county know about the amazing professionals that make up the Forest
Preserve District staff and especially the zoo. Scientists who work at the zoo are
world class and tonight, friends we get to hear from one of my favorites and so it's
my pleasure, at this time, to turn these over to Zoo Assistant Director, Tammy
Schmidt. Tammy the floor is yours and you might want to pull the mic a little closer.
There you go and thanks for being with us.”

Ms. Tammy Schmidt stated, “Are you saying I'm shorte”

President Swanson stated, “No, no the mic is in the wrong direction...want it to
pick up every word."

(laughing)

Ms. Schmidt stated, "Okay, well thank you for having me today. When the big boss
asks you to come out you come out. | postpone my hair appointment and | invited
my mom. So, anything | say is her fault.

Anyway, we do a lot of amazing work out af the zoo. | want to touch just a little bit
on it | don’'t want to take terribly too much of your time. | like pictures, illustrations to
kind of show you what we're doing. But | came specifically to talk about our...our
animal management programs and some of a little bit of our research and
participation and partnership in that.

So overall, we have 500 plus animals at the zoo today. Over a 113 species and
here's your listing here. | won't bore you with the fish and the insects. And here's just
a smattering of images of some of our beautiful individuals at the zoo today.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 1

02



We participate in, multiple accreditation body facilities and organizations. And a
couple of the things that we're really proud of in the last couple of years, we have
joined the Safe Program, which is saving animals from extinction. It is an AZA based
program. However, Safe Programs are in such need that they want everybody
they want the village of professional animal folks to come out and it's in the name,
Save These Species. So, we have American Red Bulls, African Painted Dogs, and
just most recently in the last two months, we've joined the SAFE American Turtle
Program.

We also have been a sustainability partner with a Black and White Colobus
Monkey for over a decade, and we have been participating with the Fennec Fox
and Cape Porcupine. If you watch our Facebook page or standing in about, well,
what's going on at the zoo, you will see a multitude of Fennec Foxes that we have,
produced just out of our local valley corner of the world. We have had three pairs,
20 kids born, raised and born, and we just started a new pair. So that's just been
within four years. So, any of these animals that have gone out to other zoos,
because we're a sustainability partnership, we follow or manage the manager of
the Fennec Fox, program, and they recommend where these animals go.

So, Niabi Zoo actually owns all of these Fennec Foxes that are on a slide and then
have gone on to either be in sibling groups or start their own, little family at another
z00. So, pretty cool. | haven't made this one as snazzy, but this program from Black
and White Colobus Monkey, who are really favorites of all of our...of our guests
that come out, we've had 15 offspring over eighteen years. That's incredible. We
just actually have to say goodbye to Miss Spunky Monkey who is the grandma of
our colobus family.

She's been, at the zoo since the nineteen nineties, which is an amazing comment
on the care over the years. And we've had all of these boys, and we're a little top
heavy on boys, but our last little girl, Herradira, was born, this past year, and
we're...we have recommendation for another, another kiddo or two coming in this
year. So, we're really, really excited and very proud. The zookeeper that's working
with them has worked with them almost all these years, and it's just a really great
comment on her relationship with these primates. And then our Cape Porcupines is
a little bit newer for us.

We got the pair a couple of years ago and they had to kinda grow into their...into
their quills, so to speak. And since they, joined Charles and Melele, they have had
eight porcupettes, is what little baby porcupines are called, in the last three years.
And don't tell anyone, but we just had two born on the 15th, So, we had another
pair of twins born. And, again, this group, we own the parents.

Therefore, any animals that have gone on to other facilities, they are another
sustainability partnership. All AZA at this point are owned by Niabi Zoo. That

RockK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 2

03



doesn't, it sounds yucky to say owned. However, there are animals that could be
coming back to us. That's our name going out there.

To me, it's important no matter what the letters are of our accrediting body. We
are out there providing for the the, professionalism of the zoo community, the
aquarium community, and we're all doing it together. And | would hazard to say
that with our professionalism and our team, we are sought out just today, actually,
from the bobcat group because of our professionalism and because of what we
are achieving at our little corner of the world. We also have many of our, 600
animals that are part of species of concern. So, we have critically endangered
species...endangered species, just as | have them listed here, vulnerable species,
and threatened species throughout our collection.

And then we are part of managed programs. So, if you know anything about ZAA,
we have animal management programs. When we join ZAA, | join the animall
management program because someday, we're gonna get Kia the Rhino a
girlfriend. So, | thought it was important that | join that group and it's really cool to
be a part of it. To know where every white rhino is in The United States of America
and beyond and then you may recognize SSPs. They're really not called those
anymore. They have, downgraded to signature, provisional, and secure because
of all the work that's been done around the community with our animals. There are
animals that don't need that tight focus as much as some others do. So, we have
some of those animails in those programs. And, again, we are sought after for our
space and our professionalism and our...our collective experiences with many of
these animails.

We also, in 2024, joined the Wildlife Confiscation Network. This is so important. It
gives me chills to think about it because we have been called upon by the state
of lllinois and by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service to take in certain
animals that have been caught at the border illegally. Let's say rolled up in a sock
and a svitcase. It's gross, but it makes you feel like you are helping the greater
good when you're called upon to take care, at least give a, a temporary home for
those that have a criminal open case or for those that are gonna be a way station
at our place and move on.

So, to date...s0 since 2024, we joined last year we're the first zoo in lllinois to
become part of the Wildlife Confiscation Network. It...it...it started with USFWS, and
it also was a ZZA program. Ultimately, it is USFWS. Those officers in our ports
catching these, animals being put in horrendous conditions, coming in to be put
into the pet trade.

So, to date we have brought our first animals brought in right here tortoise’s last
year, rolled up in socks, hidden in toys. Two Cane Toads, that just joined us this year
from Azusa, California. Two Red Handed Tamarins caught at the Texas border. Two
Fennec Fox that came confiscated, but sometimes we don't know what the

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 3

04



circumstances are, but still an open case. Twelve Santa Isabelia frog dark frogs are
just these cute little frogs with yellow stripes and...and spots, and they're red.

And then, some of you may know that the two peacocks that were running
around Bettendorf last year, though they were not confiscated, they were rescued
by the Humane Society in lowa, and they called on us to see if we can hold them
and give them a home. And they are, of course, both beautiful males that are
gonna be strutting around, trying to impress one another. But, we did take them
off the streets because...streets...the main street, school streets in lowa, at this time
of year, are not friendly to peacocks. Not sure how they ended up out there.
Nobody...they were in the news, people were following them, not sure what
happen, but we gave them a home. And then we also were called upon by the
Humane Society of Scott County on some animals that have been confiscated
from a horrifying home life, both for children that were human and animall
children.

So, we brought in a Blue and Gold Macaw that will be out on our common exhibit
this year now that the case is closed. So, we take this responsibility very seriously.
We've had USFSWS come out and say they had quite a different opinion about
zoos now, that they have seen what we could do and what we can provide for
these animals that need us at the border. We're working on another group of
animails right now that, just got confiscated down in Brownsville, Texas, so we may
lbe bringing those guys up soon as a forever home. And then just a little bit about
what besides what we do every day, if you imagine us schlepping grain and hay
and water, there's so much more to that.

That's proactive, care for our animails. But we also take it seriously on what's going
on in our environment, what we can provide as information about our zoo animals
for wild animails. So, thisis a list of some of the research we've done since I've been
at the zoo, since late 2017 to today. And the most recent is that we, at the
University of Dubuque have gotten and received a grant for their Paraguay
invertebrate nephelopia diversity. And we actually just completed a chapter, in a
book that will be released Iater this year.

So, it's really amazing for us to be a part of it. We're part of the, the USDA SARS CoV
research with the wildlife as well as with what's going on in our in our stream in the
back 40, just to show, do we have COVID in our area? Is it in the water? Like, we
heard about it in...in our in the news. So, we were happy to be a part of that.

So, these are some of our universities around us. We discovered the Rusty Patched
Bumble Bee in our pollinator gardens, as we have expanded those. So, this is just a
small portion of what we have provided for the global community as far as
science. When we learn something, we share stuff. So, in the past couple of years,
we've also had some of our primary keepers share what we have learned with our
Fennec Foxes.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 4

05



We have had many. And we were asked to hand rear some one season for to be
program ambassador animals. So, some of our keepers have presented posters.
We, like | said, just have...has...finished a chapter. We just had one of our keepers
who've been working with our...our giraffe for seventeen years to give a, giraffe,
Conservation Club presentation.

So, when we learn it we want to share it with our global animal community. And
then Jeff said some people may not know what you do and why you exist. So, |
brought Cleo, my favorite animal, to see you. I'll have to take about a month off if
and when she passes away. So, she's going to help me fell you that | manage the
animals and the zookeepers to take care of the animals.

| oversee the veterinary care, so | liaise with the veterinarian and the veterinary
technician, and we share...we work together to create our monthly veterinary,
calendar care. | also oversee Joel. So, if you met Joel, he has to report to me, you
guys. So, don't even let him fool you with the hat.

But, we...we work as a group, as a a team at the zoo for conservation, education,
as you can see from my slides before with research and conservation and what
we're learning at the zoo while taking care of our animals in our corner of the
world. | also work with our dynamic, office manager and our registrar, our part time
registrar, for all of our records and all the permits to keep straight. And that is no...
there, | think our just as an example of our to get guinea pigs, all girl guinea pigs, it
took about 52 pages of documentation to make sure we could get those guinea
pigs to be outside during the day, for 60 degrees to 85 degrees. So, there's a lot
that goes into permits. If it's annual, this year is our year to re up on our three-year
USDA, inspection if they all still have jobs there, and it's our CAA reaccreditation
year. So, we're working on that application right now. Any USDA inspections, | get
to walk along with her or him when they come. And we also have to have
contfingency plan in order and ready to be inspected through USDA. So, we have
that it's a live document that's...that's updated, as needed.

I also work with the rest of the team for safety, security, and risk assessment. As |
approach arisk, | write an assessment. So, it's...it's a tall order to write a risk
assessment for everything, but as it comes up, we do it. | oversee the nutrition
oversight procurement. We have a...at the zoo, we have a...a....she does that
kind of for hearts.

| worked with her at another institution. She comes every other year to oversee our
diets, make sure we're giving the best diets we possibly can for our animails in the
season of their life if they're pregnant, not all of it. So, it's umm a group effort for our
nutrition program. We also have environmental behavioral enrichment. if you've
been to the zoo in the fall and buy any of our animal art that is enrichment, and

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 5

06



now that money all 100% of that money goes back to purchase the enrichment
items that you see around the zoo.

| procure our supplies. Not my favorite thing. | used to like shopping. My mom
knows that. Not anymore.

And, then | licise with USFWS, USDA, ZAA, AZA, Wildlife Conservation Network. We
work a lotf. That's with a partner, in University of lllinois, for all thing's animal health.
We have a browsing toxic plant program. We have animal welfare, wellness, and
well-being assessments throughout the year, and | listed some there.

We're just now working on our animals. And somehow, during the pandemic, | also
bbecame a social media person. So, any animal things you see on Facebook, |
come up with. So, Scarlett does all the fun, encounters and try to sell people
things. I'm just trying to make them love the animails.

And, that's kinda me in a nutshell duty as a sign. When we leave time there and
take on the rest of the things, we are all HR. We are all IT. It depends. Steve can't
come and help us, or Kurt and Steve can't come and help us. So, we do a little bit
of everything. So, | will talk ...stop talking because | know | went longer than | had
planned in my head. So, thank you for letting me talk.

We do an amazing amount of work out there together. | would say there's not one
lazy person that works at the zoo. We're all in it to win it for the zoo. | think 2025 is
gonna be an exciting year with our cat house completion. | might have to drive to
China to get our mesh, and | don't know where to steal it, but | will drive there to
get that too because we're waiting on that. Then the cat house and the bald
eagle can finish. But we have some fun surprises coming up, and | think it's gonna
be a great year. So, if you have any questions about what | talked about or any
other things, | will fry fo answer them.”

President Swanson recognizes Dr. Moreno.

Mr. Moreno stated, " Thank you very much. Fantastic presentation. Do you have
baby cams for the baby umm, the baby porcupines’?

Ms. Schmidt stated, " We could. There are there are positives and negatives to
that. We actually the...porcupines that were born early last year, a guest got to
see it and fiimed it and then wrote back to us and because we didn't even know
she was pregnant. She's now giving birth twice a year because that's what rodents
do. And they know how to do it now, so we live in no stopping them. And she
shared she wrofe up she wrote back and shared that. You can. We can film it. We
do we watch our Amber Leppard skid birth on camera, and we did show some of
that based on Facebook. It's an it's a love/hate | have with that because if
something goes wrong, because in that instance, we had three Amber leopards’

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 6

07



pups born that day and one failed to thrive. So, | if you could tell, but we wanted
to give mom a chance to see if she if she was first time mom, it just didn't have it in
it o survive.

So, you can show that stuff, but there's a little delay is what | like to do. So, we'll
share everything. We have over a hundred grand cams around the zoo to shoot
right up, Kurt and Steve. But it shows us a lot we have to say goodbye to the
animal foday and we weren't we didn't know until we looked at the camera that
this little guy had some trouble last night. And we knew, he's 23 years old, he
outlived his life by ten years.

And, we knew what to look for when we got in there today, this morning. We can't
move our eyes to the cameras. | want to constantly, want to move the camera,
but it tells us a lot and allows us to share things on a little bit of a delay.”

President Swanson recognized Dr. Simmer.

Mr. Simmer stated, “What did you say the baby porcupine were called?2 Baby
porcupine what are they...call them?2”

Ms. Schmidt stated, "They're Cape Porcupine.”

Mr. Simmer stated, "But what are they called, babies?”

Ms. Schmidt stated, "Porcupettes....believe it or not, | know it's crazy.”

Mr. Simmer stated, "l believe ya.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, "l know, it's scientific — | don’t know who came up with it.”
Mr. Simmer stated, * It is, it's great.”

President Swanson stated, “Even those not on camera ~ you get out there and see
those babies. | mean, that is ten times cuter than | thought a porcupine could be."”

Ms. Schmidt stated, "l know and they are very propulsion. They are ready to go.
They are already climbing the mountain in their exhibit.”

President Swanson stated, “It's so cute."” (Recognizes Mr. McNeil)

Mr. McNeil stated, "Really interesting, to learn all that. | didn't know there were 500
there are 500 animals.”

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 7

08



Ms. Schmidt stated, “Five hundred plus. Yes, | try not to count all the Koi in the
pond because | feel like it's cheating if | count all them. Yes, we are five hundred
plus.”

Mr. McNeil stated, “So, the Fennec Foxes...are all of those litters...are they all there
nowe"

Ms. Schmidt stated, “They are not. So, at some point, | have to remove boys from
mom and girls from dad as they get sexually insured. So, typically, the Fennec
Foxes can stay with parents up to six months until you start seeing the moth
mountain. And that means son or daughter or somebody is, like, oh, feeling your
oafts. So, then we do the soft in, separations where we separate for short periods
of time. They're already on solid foods on their own, and then we separate, and
then we wait for the sustainability partnership coordinator to get attached to
them. We let them know throughout what we're about, who we have, what the
genders are, because we don't touch anybody until we got good mom kid
relationships going on. Dad's with them the whole time, foxes and porcupines,
Amber Leopards not so much. So, they know what we have going on, and then
they start looking for homes. And, they actually do a match.com for many of the
animals in the zoo community so that you're getting the best genetics put
together. And then, you think regionally. Do they, you know, who wants to send
somebody?¢ Like, we have our information sent on the foxes of Australia. It did not
end up working out but you got to think long and hard about sending them that
far, going through a quarantine like Australia would put them through. So, you're
looking regionally too. What's the best place? Like, our last two porcupines just
got to Madison at the Henry Vilas Zoo. They wanted both boys, didn’'t want to
breed and siblings can stay together. So, there is a lot that goes on with the
match.com and a lof goes on with where they are going to go. We have to vet
them and they are vetted by everyone and anyone in AZA. I'm a pro at it now,
but | also make others do that. It's our morals and ethics going out there too, and
our feam has put so much into these animals, and the animals feel good and feel
comfortable where they are here. And, | wanna make sure they feel that way
when they go out in the world.”

Mr. McNeil stated, "Sure. Thanks."

President Swanson stated, “And, | do apologize. | cut Dr. Simmer off too soon, go
ahead."”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Yeah. Well, you've mentioned that the American Turtle is in,
dire need..umm...”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “Multiple species."

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 8

09



Mr. Simmer states, "Okay, | was just saying, because there's yeah. There's | see 51
different species. Yes. Wolf boat, which ones2 | mean, | see them on the rivers all
the time. What do we look fore”

Ms. Schmidt stated, "Umm you're looking at certain sliders that are in trouble. |
mean, you're looking at climate change and what it's doing to our waterways, our
droughts, our floods, what's going on with those guys. We the reason we joined
was because we currently have 20 animals that are under a criminal investigation
that | can't talk about, that are very interesting to the population. Five of them are
critically endangered and only have one other zoo who has them in The United
States besides us and one of them laid five eggs.

So, the...it behooves us and them to get all together so that we can start working
together on some...most of them are Water Turtles, and Box Turtles, like, when |
lived in the South, they sold them in the medians of trafficks for buttons, for soup,
for pets. So, if'sillegal, that's why it's illegal in lllinois to get or take any lllinois native
animal out of the wild, it's illegal. You know, rehabbers have to have license, we
don't take them in because | don't want whatever they have, to be given to our
collection animails. So, | can't list them all for you, but | know I'm certain that Water
Turtles are in frouble.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Say American Turtle. | don't know."”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “Yeah, it's called the American — they all now call themselves
Safe First and then American Turtle. So, it's an all-encompassing | have a whole
document | can share if you're interested.”

Mr. Simmer stated, "Just want something once | see.”
Ms. Schmidt stated, “Yeah. Yeah. Yeah.”

Committee Member stated, "I have a question. This...this...this will be now some of
these that have been smuggled in are from Mexico. Will you be working, across
lines with Mexico? Because you'll have to get them safe on that call.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “Yes. In some case, we'd love for those five to go. We actually
had a Mexico zoo reach out to us because they have some stolen. And they had
marked them, and these particular turtles were not marked. These particular turtles
are only found in one city that's riddled with drug cartel in a ditch, and they are
being taken out. So, to get them back across the border, deals with the
endangered species act and the relations between the two countries. That's
where our hope would be that they would go back, but it is going to be...it would
take two acts of God to get them back.”

RoCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 9

10



President Swanson stated and recognized a committee member, “Yeah well...and
appreciate that question. Mr. Layer had a question and then we have Mr.
Westpfahl.”

Mr. Layer stated, “I just have to say, wow. | think the last twenty minutes, everything
that you've been through, it's just got my head spinning with with all these things in
there. And you can tell how much you enjoy what you do by the enthusiasm in
your voice. And | just wanna say you're one of the most interesting speakers we've
had to stand before us. Thank you."”

Ms. Schmidt stated, * Well, Thank you."”
President Swanson recognizes Mr. Westpfahl

Mr. Westpfahl stated, “You've a lot of bird species and stuff out there. Now what
kind of security and protocol do you have in place to try and keep the bird flu out
of there.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “We've been doing this since 2022 so with the first, | do not
know what number we are on, H5N1 | think is right now. | don’t remember what the
number was before it's all HPAl to me. When you hear me talk about when the
keepers hear me talk about it it's all HIAP to me. Dr. Lauren and | work closely
together with the keepers on the bio security and all the PPE. Most birds are in and
no matter what anyone says we're getting it, cows are getting it, llama, alpaca,
whales, otters besides the birds | could go on. | sat in on a USDA zap webinar
before the USDA shut all that stuff down. So, we have dll the protocols, we wear
booties, we use Verco for disinfectant for feet when we are going in. We've got
most of our bird prey that are outside that will not do well inside, covered in plastic.
We are not...| called all of our vendors, so | called our meat vendor that has horse
and beef and bone. | called our rodent vendor who sells quail to us for some of our
our snakes and birds of prey. | called our grain company because they all get birds
undoubtedly in their grain facility so everybody is on high alert. A reporter called
me, | don't know, a month or so ago when this all started to hit the fan again. We
never really laid down our protocols on biosecurity. We have foot baths
everywhere for a lot of our species. Ostrich would lose their minds if | put them in @
barn. So they're outside, and we're just watching them as carefully as we can.
Trying...we don't feed wild birds. We mitigate as much as we can. Every bird and
every, frankly, every animal that passes away at the zoo will be tested for HPAI and
COVID as long as | work there because COVID will be here forever, and | can't
vaccinate for everybody. We can only vaccinate for the ones that there's a
vaccine for, and there's no vaccine for HPAI. So, | can give you all the materials.
And we've also fouched base with the state of lllinois veterinarian as well to make
sure because we feed browse. We feed approved nontoxic branches to our host
doc, and the birds are pooping and peeing on it. So, we need to make sure. And
we freeze it every year. So thankfully, before this round started, all of our 200 bags

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 10

11



of browse were already bagged and, in our freezers, so | don't have to worry
about that today. But it's always a worry for those disease are my nightmare. |
color my hair because there's a lot of gray under it."

Mr. Westpfahl stated, *And | got one more question for you. You said you had
animals out there that were being held for criminal cases. Who pays for their care?
Is that on the taxpayers of Rock Island County or..."

Ms. Schmidt stated, “We take we absorb some of that and then the Wildlife
Confiscation Network through the, the USFW also pitches in and lends a hand.”

President Swanson stated, "And as you mentioned, a couple of those animals will
become part of the collection that people will enjoy here in Rock Island County."”

Ms. Schmidt stated, "Probably all of them now. Yeah."

President Swanson stated, " Alright. Yeah. | don't see any other requests, but | have
arequest and that is you all join me in thanking the amazing Tammy Schmidt for
being with us this evening. Thanks, mom, for coming along.”

(Group Applause)

Ms. Schmidt mom stated, “Hey | get 1o listen to her all the time. She likes this, in
case you can't tell. Yeah. And one more thing. She and Lee, she's not saying this,
but they have been in this zoo field for a very long time. They have wonderful,
wonderful contacts that you have no idea the contact she has in this field. And
they go to the different conferences and they they meet new people and you tell
she's not shy. They all share. It's it's a wonderful Zoo family throughout The United
States and beyond, I'm sure.”

President Swanson stated, “We are very fortunate and, also | don't know that a lot
of, my co commissioners are aware but both Tammy and Lee and others are
constantly contributing to scholarship. You featured some of, those here but it's
great to see the reports, the name of Niabi is getting around the world thanks to
these scientists. So, thank you very, very much for your time. And you don't have to
sit through the rest of it. So, there you go. | appreciate your coming in for this.”

Ms. Schmidt stated, “Thank you very much."”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 11

12



Commissioner Adams moved to approve the January 21, 2025, Commission
minutes, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "Our staff has been dealing with snow and various
amounts and consistencies and maintenance is continuing for the staff. | hope you
get a chance to read those reports that are given to us. There's a lot of good stuff
going on across the district even though we sort of went around, you see. And
hopefully, with you, this reason we'll gather and start playing. More to comment
later in the meeting.”

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer's
Disbursements in the amount of $180,972.76, as presented. Commissioner Simmer
seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner McNeil moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriations, as enumerated in your packets. Commissioners Vyncke and
Mielke seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 12

13



Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Enburg moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding the 2025 Bike Path Grant and Improvements, as presented.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

(Note** Resolution is in pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 13

14



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Bike Path Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, a grant award fee is required, and

WHEREAS, additional expenditures for the design and construction
documents will be forthcoming, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock tsland, tlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds are available from unappropriated funds within Fund
#335 Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,999.00 335-32-35 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies

SECTION 3. This resolution fo become effaective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock [sland County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of February, 2025,

’/Z't//z" (/%\Lvudvrwy‘h-\\"

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, be rretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

—

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Morthland seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 14

15



Commissioner Mielke moved to authorize Forest Preserve District President to
execute agreements with Visit Quad Cities, and the Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County and Chairman Brunk, as presented. Commissioner Perkins
seconded.

Commissioner Simmer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the |-80 Bridge Project Construction
Concurrence, as presented. Commissioner Burns seconded.

Mr. Westpfahl stated, "Yeah, what can you fell us about this.”

President Swanson stated, “Mr. Westpfahl, I've asked Mr. Craver to set up the
podium and give us a little briefing on this. This is basically as they're working on the
180 project. They've got a couple of public hearings. They just need us to, | think,
sign a couple of things.”

Mr. Craver stated, “The two letters are from the lllinois Department of
Transportation. We've been working with them since they've been hosting their
public input meetings about the | 80 Bridge project corridors. It's not just bridge. It's
corridor from | 88a or, you know, | 88 there to | 80, and then it runs across the river
for several miles. What will get affected with the district is, obviously, we have the,
Great River Trail there that runs underneath the 180 Bridge. So, we're just basically
saying we understand that you're going to be constructing the bridge and the
impacts there will be minimal. The letters reference, a couple of federal laws
basically impacting natural/nature areas. So, with like that...there's really no
impact there. Actually, hopefully, it will be an improvement. With the low forest
reserve, they're gonna be expanding cloverleaf there, taking up approximately
three and a half acres, moving the cloverleaf out and rebounding Hubbard Road;
which will take up that three and a half acres. That area is not ecologically
sensitive or has any...has any ecological conservation value. It's basically right
away with cool season grasses and some great invasive. So, we're just concurring
with their opinion after their service.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 15

16



1.

12.

Mr. Westpfahl stated, “Ahhh okay that's fine. | understand now | thought maybe it
had some idea, that stupid idea of putting a park on the old bridge, putting
buffalo on it.”

Mr. Craver stated, “No. We just under...understand what they're doing and, agree
that it impacts to the proposed projects, not impact. Those areas.”

Mr. Westpfahl stated, "Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Craver, Mr. Westpfahl thank you for the
question.”

Commissioner Vyncke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Morthland seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "I just want to check with Rebecca | did get the original
motion and second on that, didn't 12"

Ms. Rebecca states, “You did.”

President Swanson stated, “Okay, thank you very much.”

Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner McNeil moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presenied.

Commissioner Mielke seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Alright friends one final thing, | do hope you take to
heart what you heard here tonight. We have a lof of reason to be very proud of
what's going on in our Forest Reserve District that other districts simply don't have

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 16

17



KK: ga

will to call to do. So, Jeff thank you for leading a great team and putting them on
display for us.

Friends, the next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be Tuesday March
18, 2025, at 5:30pm, following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board in the

Rock Island County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois in these
Board Chambers!"

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 6:34pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

\

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
02-18-2025 PAGE 17

18



§¢ Jo 7 abed WY £5:+€:60 5202/70/E0 LC Ale3 pEIS AQ uny

PEETH Seoz/sefed  szoT/sT/eo  ST0Z/s2/Z0 uedQ  saijddns Jfedau snojiea BETHE ONI SCTIYNIW - 26£20T,
86'925 ST0T/STiT0  STOT/Stito  Set/st/zo uadg seljddns Jyedal T18b8 ONI SCIVNIW - 26£20T
‘ duis
‘ 8v'€8 Scoe/Sefed  seoz/szizo  szoz/se/zo usdg  semod pue ‘pico pjod T/0Trey8 H3EWMT YOHONY - $S800T

saljddng sourusyuiEn [uedey - OO ETS 1=IP WSO
HSMIUIT - 06 JWeiLedeg qng

L T OPEDTS 1T suopoesuell sdjoAuf Siej0 uoRenSIIWPY - OT JUstupeded gng
947 L60°ES Z suopoesuel) sD[oAUL SIEJOL {eNI2BIIUO0) BpISING - 60 FbS |IBI9D 1RGO
16'920°S Sz0zfvzfed  Se0zibzizo  Szoe/ve/eo uedo 934 AJLRLOW S9/GTOSA ONI SWALSAS LNOWRIAA - 656L0T
. dd
88'02 SZ0T/ve/z0  SelTiveizo  ST0T/ve/To uado PPO0TSZIO0  §Z0T Ged SdiW SdW SYRUL-NIAVD™ - SE€20T
[enDEnUe) IPISING ~ 00°FFY 1RIPP PG0
00°682°c$ T SUORDBSURI L SDICAUT s{|al Buiusyqnd - 00"PEY JIRIep VA0
- SZ10 SNoYUY
| 00°682'E ST0T/¥efz0  Sz0T/vE/T0  SE0T/vE/Zo uado uonedlignd 4586009827 -HOLVISIA / STWIL ALTD QVND - ZETE0T
: : Buwysnand - 00"¥E9 (B3RP 1RGO
£0'58% T SUOHDBSURS] SD0AUT SiEgel PARIL - GOEEe [IEIep 1BlgD
— . 1sepealg aAgesiBa
WIO[ 5707 104 S
058 SE0Zfve/e0  STOTfvEfed  SZOT/vE/Z0 usdo Juswssinquies abeaiw  quires RBes NOSNYMS S Tv) - 630801
. [PARLL - 00°EE9 (183¥p V0
| [8'bETS £ SUORDESURIY SDICAUY S|EJ0L SUCRESIHNUGD - 0O"PES (2180 Yelan
| : . se/sedt - vefogfer
" 00T SZ0Z/Sz/ed  SE0Z/SzfTo  SToT/seizo uRdo  TZ865998TELEE # TOB STOCE0ZOXTE6S T I ALTHIOW LBLY - SE080T
6099 /TS # ple
00°€L ST0elve/eo  Se0e/ve/eo  STo0tfve/en uado 3'sg/ve/1isdwers’sdsn T607€9 JINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - €5080T
(86T ST0Z/Peft0  STOZfveiz0  S20T/ve/Z0 uado oBeysod T0-5¢0d  ANNA TYHANID SYDU-NTIWYD . - SOSH0T
. SUORQEOIURLIUOCD - 0G"ZE9 219D DRG0
' 6EL'ES ¥ SUOPDESURI] S0JOAUT S[E]0] SSOALBS [EUDISSI0A - 00"IES [P Pl
£09/ TS
# pleaisz/ig/Tiaeak
5966 Sz0Z/ge/e0  SZoe/st/es  Sz0T/8t/e0 usdo SOUNSILSNLT  SEBETODTINIZ MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £50801T
dNOYD YNOA3S / SAIDCTONHIAL
000052 SZ0z/Srfed  szoz/szien  seoT/stizo uedg  Bso'pdiou o1 srepdn BLLEGTT YNOQ3S / ONI ¥NOA3S - 86ZS0T
6099 /14
# pIedise/pT/1i00d
66°ST STOZ/PL/Z0  ST0T/vefe0  ST0T/ve/io uadp AUROW!WO0Z £ THbE88RCANI YNV TYNOLLYN a10 - €6080T
6099 415
# pIeoiqz/or/Tia0nes
00 /22 §20z/v2/20  SToz/ve/z0  ST0T/vT/zo usdQ  ([BWEIPEMCOIURISUCD  DDSZOZITTO INYE TYNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
SAYAIOS JeUOISSSI04d - 0O TES 18199 Palag
uopensIIWpY - 9T Jusugiedsq gng
BiIaSBId 158404 - TE SWiiedsq
. DAJISI J50404 - OET pury
JUNOUNY S3I0AUT  S1eq JUSWABd  Sa8( DoAooy SI8q 1/9 SJEQ ong  eiBq SIICADT  UOSESY PN STES Uonaoseq Sol0AUT "ON 20]0AL] JOpUSA
SIOUY Ay puEyEy Yoy
, PLOSIq
§7/8t/c0 - 52/10/20 abury s1eq ang 2o10AUT _ JAIISII]

1/9 183301
Aq dv - 9o11WIW0) SAI9SR.d }59104:86300T N4




57 40 Z obed

WV £5¥E:60 S202/50/E0 U0 Aue3 peis Ag umy

0¥'80T

6E'869%

[4-a74
06'9¢
06'52
16°Sk
£8'0¢
60'8
069¢
0692
TE'95C

ELPLT

LI %

9T THE
00'¢r

0T'SPTS

0T'S¥T

00'86T'1$

—— e e

ZT'B0T

86'49

JOTOLIY S0JOAUT

Seue/sefn
DT SUOMDBSURY ] SDJCAUT
Sz0e/5e/20
Szoe/se/z0
Sz0e/se/eo
se0T/se/zo
520z/S2/20
§202/52/20
szoz/sz/zo
seoe/sz/en
seoz/sz/eo
Se0T/ST/e0

T SUDEDESURIY BDIOAUT

Seoe/szieo

§202/sz/20
T SuOMDESURL), 3D0AU]

se0e/sz/eo
S SUOCHDESURI] SD{0ALY

szoz/sz/eo

§¢0e/Se/zo

Seoz/sefco

§T0e/sz/z0

uadp

s12108 saoieg AN 269nd - 007229 1219p Pelao

S20T/52/20
§20e/52/20
sz0z/5z/z0
sz0z/sz/z0
sz0e/szizo
gL0z/S2/20
Senz/szfzo
szoe/sefeo
STAVALTATA
Sz0z/se/z0

SIEI0L SUOEdIUMLNLCT - BO'TEY (219D DR[O

szoz/eT/eo
geoz/se/eo

sToe/sefeo
Seoe/seleo
sz0z/sz/z0
S20e/5e/20
s20zT/se/zo
Se0T/se/en
s70z/se/20
Sz02/52/20
§20T/Se/0
§202/52/20

stoe/sz/zo

Seoz/se/zo

uadp
uadp
wadp
uadp
uadp
uadp
uadp
uado
uadgp

usdo

uadp

usdo

S|PI0]. SEONLIBS [RUOISSIN04d - 00 TES |I218D 1RIG0

5202/Sz/z0

§20e/S2/20

uadp

vaes edel 2l $9£S80090T ONI 30IAYIS IL SO - 169407
sduRURUIR 73 siiedsy - pO°8ES iE1ep DBIgD I

§ZT0
JBMBSQ JB1EM  00000TTOLT NOLJWYH JO IOVTIIA - 828€0T
. SZ/ife- ADEANT AVMYHLYH
SZ/L1/T '80096-08589 E6LE/PE98 TATHDRIEG / NYOTIFWYAIW - 90T
ST/LTT - ASREANT AYMVHLYH
ST/LTIT HO0LE-T8ES9 L80P/HEYS TAIHSNIAE / NYOTIAWYAIW - 592707
Se/LfE - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
Se/LT/T '60020-1820€ 68455HESS SUTHSHATY / NYOTHIWVAIN - §9£20T
Sz/Life - ADYIANT AVAMYHIVH
SZ/LT/T WT0/9-0kTHT ZOSTSHERS TUIHSHY=E / NVORIAWVATW - S9470T
se/ue/z - ADYINT AVMYHLVYH
SZfTe/T 'S10/9-078¢7 DD9SZIESS FUIHSNFE / NYORIAWYUIW - 992207
ST/t - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
ST/LTIT WT0L9-0T8EL 99//95€95 TUIHSNYIE / NYIRIEWVAIW - 557707
sz/ifz - ADUINT AYMYHLYH
Se/LT/T IS1049-000ET 0E60SHE9S TNIHSIE / NYIRIIWYAIN - 597/0T
se/etie- ADYINT AVMYHLYH
ST/LTT 141049-0518T Z90/E9S TATHSNIL / NVORITWYAIW ~ S9//0T
sz/etfe - ADYIN AYMYHLVH
ST/LT/T ‘92049-0v6/T Z069tHE95 TUTHSINIE / NYORIGWYAIW - 592707

SOIBE AN SHand - 06°£E9 jle1eD Psao

ST/ET/e - sefvfz

{S0£06009£068H8E8
#100® G770 SOE0600

§2/ST/1 - ve/oe/TT
ZBES99BTELET # OB STOZEOZOXTSES

NOLLYHOJH0D
SNOLLVOINMWWOD WODVICQIW - 618701

OTI I ALTTIEOW 1R1V - 850807

SUCREdUNIILND ~ OO*ZEY (2P 10850

SJIAIDS JRACUISL

s3seMm snop.ezey CHOPTPo6

ONI SWALSAS N3 ALIIVS - Z5HE0T

SORAIBE [RUOISSSIDS] - DDTLED (I218p Palgn

Siz301 so|ddng soueusjuel/siedey - 00 SZS e3P PO

Sz0e/se/e0

Szoz/sefzo

§¢/82/20 - 52/10/20 3bury =1eq 8ng =ojoAU]

1/9

918Q S 91Eq SOAUT

Szoz/se/z0

Szoz/se/zo

uadp poed 8y pueR UL MeS

usdoy

snies

G470 2609 # p4e2iSg

/5/zisuleyniustudinby

1e]lid <£965-T0

HO0ALNO NVOTUIWY

PE8TLYS  LVIUD / INIWGINDI TIVM NYA - SSS00T

JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40801

salddng SoueusuIRy /aRdaY - 00°EZS I129p POlGD

HOMRIHIE - 06 Jeuniedag qng
SAIBERId 1S90y - ZE JUsuRdeg
RAIDSVIG 159,404 - OET puny

TGR0ID5S0] SOIOAUT “ON SDI0AUT

Aq dv - 9a131WWIO0) BAI9SDId 152404:86300T W4

40DUDA
oy Gauney putpsy ooy

PLYSI
JAXISIIJ

15910




Sz 4o ¢ abeg

WY £5:£:60 STOZ/P0/E0 LD AeT peag Ag umy

69'8¢
£6'EC

66'LZ
09'6Z¢

£9'68E
£9'TE
88'0Z

ET°069%
0L

SbTZ

08'#7¥S

8L

S6'08T'v$
69'6TTH

65'€8
0z7'9€
00°047%
00'04F

TT°99T'1$

9F'E98
SCv6r

TUNOUTY SDIGAUT

SIEQ JUSWAE] 18] poAlasY

seaz/oe/en
Sede/ot/zo

Se0T/9e/20
SzZ0T/1e/20

Se0e/1e/e0
520g/1e/zo
szoz/1efen
P SUONOEBSLIRI| SDIOAUT
Sz0eg/9z/20
SZ0Z/12/20
sz0e/1E/e0

520Z/7¢/20
T SUGHDRSURI] S0I0AUT
T SuonoESURLE SDIOAUT
Sz0T/se/z0
SZ0T/stiz0
1 suopoesugl] SDjoAUT
S202/52/20
£ SUOnoRstRL ] 9010AUT
Sege/se/eo
szoz/sz/eo

§e0e/oz/e0  szoe/oe/en uadp
SZ0T/oT/e0  §20T/9T/Z0 uado
5702/9z/20  sz0z/9T/z0 usdp
S20Z/12/t0  S20T/1e/z0 uedo
SZ0T/12/20  sz0t/1T/20 uadp
SzT0Z/12/20  sz0e/1e/zo uadp
Se0e/Te/20  Sehe/1E/e0 usdg
sje1o0), selddng Bunjeredg - g0 Zzs le39p 12[G0

SZ0T/9z/20  Sz0z/9z/Z0 uadg
Szoe/1Z/e0 Sz0e/Te/zo usdo
Se0z/12/e0  szoe/1e/eo uado

Se0z/Tzfzo  seoe/Tefeo uadgo

SIE0L YoMyl - 06 Jusuniedaq gng
S[El0] [BraDRIjua’ BpIsING - 00°FP9 Ielsp Palqo

S20T/sz/ee  sroz/stizo uado
ST0T/Se/ro  seoe/se/eo uado
SEj0L S[ESY ~ 0O°6ED IEPP RGO

Seor/se/zo  sToz/se/To usdo

S[Rl0 L SoueuRjuIel  saedey - 00°SE9 [RIep PG

Seoz/sz/zo  5702/Se/e0 uadp

seoz/se/o uado

§20Z/sz/z0

SiEd 179

Sjeq ang  ojeq SOj0ALL  UOSeSy pien

ST/8T/20 - §2/10/20 sbuey e an( =0j0AU]

1/9

SISUSEM DU ‘SINU XY
JBg-A

waque

P1yaA BuAcLLl MO|S
yleat Japuub

6099 ¥/1S # pIe0ig
¢/s/zisurdiusudinby
{IBMURA

sJempiey Buipling
suempJey Buipjing

100€8 ONI SA¥VNIW - 26£20T
08F998  TIVI O LNIWINOI NILNVW - 95926%
999587 NIVMTIYH g%8 - 50T00T
$SE6%d ONI LNIWCINO3I 0OX3Y - S97£0T
£E/E8ED SINVE TYNOLLWN 10 - £#080T
68£58T AUYMDIVH 989 - S0TOOT
£/558T THYMTUYH €89 - SOTOOT

sejiddng couruSUIRK /seday ~ 00°£TS 11219P P[0

sayyddns Buipjam
L18v L/1§

# PIEDISZ/oz/TiH0
legissglied

6099 vLIS £ D -

deaiGe /L T/Tis90g!se0n
2beylisH

L18b 1118

# presisg fpfziseyddns
Bupessdolony Afisy.0

20108 FSEM
JOMIUIT SZOT god

901SCTO0

Aemidlg
- [RIuat Imodeniod

80iA1s Jledss mes ajod

aoiaes Jiedat mes ajod

990£9T8> NI LNIWAIADA B SVO AANTT - 90T
8ETELY JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €+0801

TZee YNVE TYNOILVYN 10 - £4080T
€/SE0T-ESL0 JINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T

sendding bupeledo - 00°22S 1123ep PR(G0
4BPUNY L pnoi - T6 WeLLRdsq g

T801Z0SSbLE

I

520¢ 984 Sdi SdiW SYIRL-NTHAVYD™ - SEELDT
[EM3RNUC] SPISMO « JO"PP9 1239 1[0

ONI JLSVM WNAINNITIIW - TT620T

P629LT ONI S3ISRIJ¥TINT £5d - LT080T
s{Ejusy - 00°6EY IIRWD YRiq0

HAOALNO NYOTHAWY
TC98YS  LVIUD / INFWAINDT TTVM NYA - §5590T
HOOALNO NYOTUEWY
¥CO8/F0  LVIAD / INFWAINDI TTVM NYA - S5590T

souRUBUel 3 slieda - 00°SE9 I1e19p 1800

JSMUHIL - 06 Jusuniedsq gns
DALRSRId 158104 - Z€ LlLedsg
SAIRSDId 158104 ~ GET pung

sTelS UOHALOSSq SOIOAUT

Aq dV - 9911WWO0D 9AI9SId 159104:86300TW4

“ON S0J0AUT H0pUBA,

SIOUEL WD) pres] PO
PLst

JAIISIIJ

15310




57 4o 1 abed

WY €5:5€160 5202/v0/€0 Uc Ae3 pelg Ag umy

ITE298

T9'PET

04'88E

¥6'EL$

Po'EL

00'%8/%

00

00ab

00°aTs

00002

00'68T$

00°6kT

00'ob

59°790°'1$

89'6
/e
L6'5y

b A

IO SOIOAUT

91eq JUBWARY  ®le(] PSAIESSY

7 SUOIDESURIE SDI0AUT
szoe/seizo
Seuz/e/en

T suofipesuel] a2I0AUE .
5e0e/Tefen

$ SUOIDRSURIL SOI0AU]

Sz0Z/8T/70

ST0e/8T/20
szoT/1e/zo

5¢0zZ/1z/20

T SUDOPDBSURIL S0J0AUT
S202/1Z/20

se0e/1z/20
TT SUQEORSURLY SDIDALT

5202/8¢/70
s20z/92/70
§202/9z/20

§70zT/92/20

S[EI0L SUSHROIMIIWIOD - GOZED IR0 PRIGO
Se/Se/T - veloe/er

N
N

seoe/eefzo sToz/sTizo UBdQ  ‘7865998TELST # 1908 SZ0ZE0TOXTE6S OTUII ALTTIE0W 181Y - 8€080T
LT8% LL18 # piedisy €6
Se0z/Tefeo  sele/1e/e0 usdo  /o7/TRURUINUIEIS Z08/97659G50€ JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €4080T

SRI0 1 SOIAIDE JRUCISSRIOL] - 00"TE9 IE10p 1RGO
sz/ot/e - sTfilfz

Se0T/Tefe0  SZ0z/1e/Z0 uado  20IAdes uLele AUnoss

S|Ej01 Uorednpg @ Bueil - 00"0L9 [P 1O0
LI8Y L4185
# pealGr T/ /T8,
apnsediniaold
L18Y LL18
#pIeolGg/ET /T8N0
Buiueq
Sz0T/8Z/0 usdp BppRsed ILIOAISIBAILN
+179 901§
# pledicz/ez/Topung
deud 1S4 dUN
L18F L/1S
# paealqz fo/zisend
ISALVAIN

seoz/sefto  Se0z/8z/Z0 usdo

Seoe/se/eo
ST0T/Te/e0 seoT/iefzo usdg

Se0z/1e/20  S20e/TE/Z0 usdo

SIZI0L 600°T$ 4apun dinb3 3 s|00L [fRWIS - GObZS 12D DIGO
I8 £/715
# pleaisz/ofelispunB
yousqgies)rgLuies
LT8% LLTS # piedigg/
9/ziBeyBupnoeinueLy
S20Z/12/20  SeoT/1e/e0 u=do elebay

SZ0T/1e/e0  szoe/iz/zo usdQ

SUOREILINUILOS - 0O ZED I23ep PRlan

ELBETLSTTT SONIOTOH SN 1Ay - £14£0T

SAVlAIBE jRUOISSSI0Nd - 0O°EED 18P R[00

NdSCOZPITO JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
INS2OZETTO JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
£8581¢ JINYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
PPOGTE ANVE TYNOLLVN Q10 - £4080T

uejeonpg B Bulules] - 05 0€S IR1p PRlGO

£59%59 JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T

00688¢ JNYE TYNOLEYN Q10 - £4080T

000°T$ Jopun dinb3 3 sjoo), jlewWS - 00"bZS IEIep PSIG0

siEo) ssddng ssueusyuiel /yedsy - 90°£ZS I2I9P PO0
L8 LLT6 # pleo!

Se0e/BE/T0  ST0Z/8T/T0 usdo §z/9/Tismamgiuozeury
SC0T/92/T0  S20T/9TiTn uadg 13083 JopuLB
Seoz/oTfe0  S20T/9Ti0 uedo  Jempwsuen uopng g

sjeued pue ‘punodiuco
§202/9z/T0  szoz/sz/zo uedp  ssodind e ‘loom [931S

2098778 JANVE TYNOLEVYN G110 - £F080T
5955td ONI INIWCINDS OOXAY - S9Z€0T
£9758 ONI SQUYN3W - Z6£20T
05558 ONI STIVYNAW - 26£Z0T

sepddng saueueymew /iedoy - 00°EZS [1B19p 1RO

Jopunyy pnot - 16 usunedsq gng
BAIDSBI 153404 - ZE JuslIpedag
DAIDSDIG 358404 - OET pund

91eq /5

Sjed oG  oJeq SoloAU] | UOSESY pien SIIES UOHGHD52( S0jOALT

GT/8T/T0 - S2/10/20 sbuey 21 3N S210AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 2911WIW0) SAIDSAId 159404:86300T N4

“ON S0JOALT

TOPUSA,
SReu UimioD) poeRy Poy

JOLIST
9AIISAL

18310




52 10 ¢ obeg ‘ ‘ WY £5:7E:60 STOZ/+0/E0 U0 ApE3 pEIS AQ UMy

szile ADNINT AVMVHLIYY
S0'8t ST0T/6T/20 STOE/6T/Z0  ST0T/6T/Z0 uado - §2/6/T S0069-TELOT 99£901£95 FYTHSNYAG / NYODIAWYAIN - §92/0T
selife - ADMIANT AVMAVHLIYH
| 76°S6 Ge0z/6T/z0  SeoE/6T/Z0  S70ZT/6T/20 usdQ $Z/S/ZT ‘TT0T6-08HTT G6095TE9S TAIHSHATE / NYOTHAWYAIN - S9LZ0T
A se/ife ADHINT AVMVHIYH
06°5 SZ0Z/6T/20  Se0T/61/0  S20T/6T/e0 uado - 5¢/8/T {0b0SE-TLOTT £6/HSTES FUTHSNFE / NYDITHIWVAIN - 94407
‘ sz/ife AD¥IANT AVMVHLYH
m 065z Sz0z/67/20  ST0Z/6T/20  Se0T/6T/zo uedd - Sz/6/T 'S00SL-0T60F  OLSYSTESS TUHSMUIE / NVIRIEWVAIW - §92£0T
, Se/LT ASHEANT AYMYHLYH
j 06'9Z ST0Z/61/70  §202/6T/20  5202/61/20 usdo - §2/8/T ‘99TET-0EH20 Z8TI0TE9S TUIHSHHIE / NYITHIWYAIW -~ §92Z0T
_ ST/ifz - ADEINT AVMVHLYH
S0°897 STOT/8T/20  Sz0E/61/70  ST0Z/6T/20 uedo  2/5/ZT fZ0TZ0-TTESD TS0ZSTE9S TUIHSYYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9//0T
se/ifz ADHANT AVMYHLYH
06'9T S0Z/6T/20  Se0z/6T/70  ST0Z/6T/Z0 uedO - §2/8/T »I0¥9-00040 80Z00TE9S UTHSHYTS / NVITIIWYAIW - S9720T
sz/Llt ADANI AVMYHIVH
S6'6L SZ0Z/6T/20 SzT0Z/61/T0  Szoe/61/e0 uadp - 52/6/T {STOV9-05/90 +9000T£95 FATHSHY3E / NVDITIZWYAIN - §92/0T
se/ifT ADYINT AVMVHLIYH
06'9% SZ0Z/BT/Z0  STOZ/61/Z0  STOT/6T/Z0 wdo - 52/8/T HTOH5-05650 65b660£95 TATHSHNATAE / NYDTIIWYAIN -~ $9//0T
sz/ife ADUIND AYMVYHLVH
LEBZE ST0Z/6T/20  S20Z/6T/20  S20T/6T/70 uwdO - 52/8/T CT0V9-0bLS0 6TE660€95 TATHSIAE / NVITIAWYAIW - §9£/0T
Sz/LfT ADEINT AVMVHLYH
PO'EPE S¢0T/61/T0  5202/61/20  5202/61/20 uad) - §Z/8/T ‘£00T9-0/#S0 6C1660£95 TUIHSYAG / NYOTMAWVATW - S82/0T
Se/Lfe ADYEANT AVAMYHLYH
LLGTE SZOT/6T/C0  SZOT/6T/20  Se0e/61/70 usdQ - Sz/8/T {TT0+9-02€50 92066095 FAUTHSHYIE / NYOTUIWYAIN - §92/0T
se/Lfe ADUANT AVMYHLYH
2512 Se0e/61/20  Sz0T/6T/20  5202/61/20 usdo - §Z/8/T {0T0%9-0TT50 8/8860£95 FAIHSINIE [ NVOTYIWYAIA ~ §97/0T
sz/ife ADUINT AVMYHLVH
962, SZ0Z/6T/20 S0T/61/20  Sz0T/6T/20 usdo - §2/8/T ‘2T0%9-006t0 8G/860£95 FUIHSHUI / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
Sz/Lfe ADUINT AYMYHLYH
65 ¥¥T SZ0T/6T/Z0 ST0Z/61/z0  SzZ0z/6T/Z0 usdQ - 5Z/8/T {£20+3-069+0 ¢65860£95 TUIHSHYIEG / NYOLUIWYAIW - SSZ0T
ST/ ADEINI AVMYHLYH
069z Sz0T/8T/20 Sz0Z/61/20  Se0E/6T/Z0 usdQ - S7/8/T ‘Ere6r-0£620 8P/SPTEDS TATHSNA3G / NYIRIIWYAIW - §92/0T
s/t ASENT AVMYHLVH
06'92 SToc/eT/e0  STOZ/BTIED  STUT/6T/T0 uedo - S2/6/T '£6065-TELTO S60YHTIEOS TUTHSNHAE / NYITISWVAIW - 90T
se/Llz ADYANT AVMYHLYH
16'Z8 SL0Z/6T/Z0  Seoz/6ifen  Se0z/et/ed uadQ - SZ/8/T ‘THOTE-TS800 T9ZS60£9S TYIHSHUTG / NVOTUIWYCAIW - S9LL0T
SOOIAIBS AUIIN DG - 00"£E9 1219p P[00
00'0STS T SUCHDBSURI, 8D[0AUT S0 Bulysygnd - 00°PES [1Eep 19IG0
6099 #4175
# plenisz/oz/1iBunsod
00'0ST Se0T/TTfe0  ST0R/TT/T0  Se0T/TZ/0 usdo  qorfsewyl AR pend S/78681 NYE TYNOLLYN G0 - ££080T
Buysiignd - 00"yED 1233p P[0
Jspunyi prot - 16 aledsg gns
oAL25BId 359404 - ZE JUBULIRda(]
BAlBSBA 3590 - OET DU
JUNGUNY 83I0AUT o1 JUSWAB] S1Eq peAleday SIEQ /D 9ieq ong  eieq SO[oAUL  UCSESY Pod SES TONAM59(] 90IoAUL "ON SDI0AUL I0DUSA
SIOUN[K 4307y PR POE
JLSE
S2/82/z0 - 52/10/20 sbuey 218Q 8NQ S210AUT JAIISAI]

1/9 15930
Aq dV - 991WIWO0) dAI9SDId 159104:86F00TINS




§¢ Jo g ebeg WY £5€:60 STOT/HO/E0 U0 Atex pens Aq umy

SE'6HT Se0z/og/e0  Se0e/9eft  Seoz/gT/en usdp  smalds pue ‘sajuNpadq §252662A0 03 5L0NA0Yd WY - I9TE0Y

Add1S UOLOW TIONYR
95'TL Sz0zfoz/zo  SE0Z/9e/c0  Sz0z/ozfen usdo selddns sedas snoea  0SZBSEANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHZYW OLNV - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW TIONYY
96'TT SZ0T/9T/20 SzT0T/oe/e0  Se0zT/oziTo uado  sojddns Jledss snoMeA  ZSZSEANOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 85200T
HU00ALNO NYITHIWY
00TTLT SC0E/61/20  520T/6T/T0  520T/61/20 uado siapjoy sun-Rinw E6T//%9  1VAUD / INAWAINDT TTVM NVA - S5560T
_ AOOALNO NYITHIWY
9/L7E06°T , Sz0e/6T/e0  SZ0T/61/20  Szoz/6T/eo usdo SI3ployY SUn-NINW 9TCL/P9  LVTUD / INIWLINDI TIVM NVA - 555907
08°099°T STOT/6T/70  ST0Z/BT/Z0  ST0Z/61/20 uadp sspe|q £29T66ZC0 00 S1ONA0Ed WY - T9TE0T
0t'86¢ STOZ/6T/20  ST0Z/6T/20  S202/6T/20 : uedp  sBupeeq pue ‘sgouy 19916620 ©0 S10NA0Yd WY - T9T€0T
seljddng soueuejulRp /Hedoy - 00'EZS [21=D Palgo
/8 TS T SUCRORSURI] 8D0AUT siego] seyddng Bupelado - §0°ZES IIeep Plqo 5
SasSR]
I6'TF §T0Z/9e/e0  S20T/9z/T0  §202/92/20 usdo  Asyes pue sauspEq T9E58T DIVMTEYH 98¢ - S0T00T
sayekdng Bunesado - 0O'ZZS (RIP 19140
nig uejpuy - 26 Jusuniedsg gng
+6° 1695 TS SUCEDBSUBLE SOJ0AUT S[E10). Japumy ), pro - T6 JusLiedsq ans
S6'9E% T SUDHDBSUEL] S0IOAUL SiEl0 S[E3USH ~ 00"6£9 1B 130 T oz
o
86'9E S20Z/TT/Z0 Soz/reftd  STOz/iT/Zo usdg {@UJ PUoRIPUCD  SZZ0 09042 58X / LMOINIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
S[EIUSY - 00°6ES [I239p Pekio
15°929% T SUO[DBSUBLE SDIOAUT Sje10] ecueUBIUIRK 1§ sHedoy - 00 8E9 JkIsp WRIa0 :
LT85 ZLTS #
pIeoicz/TE/TauswAed
umopuswaseg
LLDET Se0e/Te/e0  Se0e/Tefed  Sz0e/1z/eo usdg BOUSWYPIN - SEWSZOCTETO JINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
PL 56k . SC0T/12/70  Se0e/1efe0  SeOE/TZ/Z0 usdQ  SOMJISS SOUBUBIUIRW ZELHY ANTIOW 1SVE 40 GHOd SANNY - 166401
Saueumuiely B siedsy - 00°8€9 (I29p PRIgD
59'55¢°7$ £7 suorpesue)| a0ioAuf S0l ssoeg Aljnn oifand - 00°££9 i239p PRlqo
) seiife ADYINT AVMYHLIVH
06'92 SZ0Z/6T/Z0  S20Z/61/70  SZoE/61/20 usdo - §2/8/T ‘H00ZS-1650b £088TTE95 TUTHSRITE / NVDTHIWVAIW - S92/0T
szlifz ASHINT AVMVYHLYH
ErLT STOT/ET/Z0  STOT/6T/20  SZ0T/61/20 usdo - 52/6/T {T0DES-0T85E SEPRTTEOS TAIHSYFE / NVIRIEWYAIW - $9220T
80069 ADNINT AVMYHLYH
0692 SZ0Z/6T/20  S20Z/61/70  Se¢0e/61/20 usdg  -TE90E ‘80069-TE90E LO6ETTERS FUIHSNUIE / NYIRIWYATIW - §9//0T
sTiife ADUIANT AVMYHLYH
64187 Se0e/61/20  sZoT/6T/e0  S20Z/61/Z0 usdo - 52/8/T {500pb-TEGST S/0ETTEDS TUIHSNYAT / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9£/0T
se/ile ADHINT AVMYHLYH
0692 SCOT/6T/20  SEOE/6T/T0  SToe/eT/zo uadQ - SZ/8/T {/1TeS-TER0Z 6/9807€95 TUIHSNITG / NVORITWVAI - §94/0T

seolIRs ANBnN SNand - 00°LES IEIRP 19[90
ABPURY L pro - T6 JusLiLedsq gns

BAIISDI 159104 ~ 7§ UsuRRdq
QMDA 153404 - OET PUnd
JUNGURY EDIOAUT  s98(] JUSWIAR o38Q PoASISY Sed 19 ojed eng ealeQ S0IoAU]  uosesd PIeH TEmEs  UonOLDSed S0J0AUT “ON 20I0AUT "~ JOPURA
Srouyy Aoy pmegsy oy
IOLIIST
GZ/82/20 - ST/10/20 9buey s38Q =nQ 20j0AU] a

JAIISIIJ

1/ 18910,
Aq dV - 29)HWIW0) DAI9S3Id 3S°.104:86A00TINA




ST 40 / sbeg

WY £8:0E£:60 S202/¥0/£0 UC AUE mels Ag umy

00°0F
EF bt
LT'72s"T

59'265$

——— s

€ceR

[ 40

0S'ETT'Z6

00005t

0S°ETH

S6'2T$

e N —

56°¢T

SHvES

S

SE68/%
SE'58/

86°/£1°%

SToTe

SZ/82/Z0 - §2/10/20 abury s1eQg ong 2010AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 911WIW0) BAIDSAId 159404:86300 TN

Seoz/8e/z0

§20z/82/20

Sz0T/6T/20
7 SUOIPRSURI) 8DJ0ALE

szoz/szfzo

ST0T/61/20
T suopoeslzy] SHoAUT

§202/9z/20

S202/61/20

T SUOREIESUR] | 82j0AUT

szoz/61/z0

T SUORDESURIE SDI0AUT

25

TE9€E

PZSP # pAeiSg/Sfeiony
2bebbn)!pagun PLETYN

TESE +Sy

# pleisz/1/z!eual
tealowepy OHaML

TEQE ¥ZSY #
pJBDIGZ 7z /Tisasuate Z
ARG 8HSZICESHTOEL

SZ0zT/8efed  seoe/seizo uzdg JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T

Sz0Z/82/20  szhT/eTizo uado ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T

Se0e/6T/e0  Se0T/6T/Z0 usdo JINYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T

[oARLY ~ OGEED IE15P 1B[G0
S|E0] SUSREIUNLUWIOYD - 00 ZEY 1IE1Rp 1WII0
se/se/T - vefazfzr
usdQ {Z865998TE/ST # 108 GTOTE0ZOXZIES
se/etfe - se/os/t

Sz0Z/ST/ed  szoz/se/zo ST L ALTIIG0W 181V - 8£080T

{Z920000£0068F368 NOLLYAOdHCD
G20z/61/c0 - szoT/61/70 usdo #I0B G770 2920000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 618/0T
SHORROIIALWIO) ~ OO TES |I8Tep 1RG0
S0 SEOIAIBS JEUOISERI0NG ~ 0O TED 1IEI9D D3IGO
a1epdn w dNOYD YNOCIS / SFAID0TONHIAL
§T0Z/oz/Z0  ST0T/9T/z0 uadg oo-ssmonyoBLn|quUepUy 78/£67C VYNOCQHS / ONI YNOGIS - 867507
6099 ¥/18 #
: P4EDIST/6T/TieMBURY
SZ0z/61/z0  SzoZ/6T/Z0 uedg  @suedriwwe) brir ¥9SHED0T JINYE TWNOLLYN Q10 - SH080T

SROIIDS [EMOISSB)0Ld - 00" TED JIBlep PBlGo

S[Zi0) uegesnpy g Buiuie ), - 00'0E9 (23D 1RGO
Ty ££T5
# PediSz/ ez T/Buuen
OSSR IOAIRS +Y

SZ0T/6T/e0 Seoz/e/an . uadg 8P95-FEbT JANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T

vopeanpa W Sujues) - 0G'0EY 191P 1R[G0
S[E101 SBSBUDING P00 ~ §0'9TS 119D L0

NI OzH
ST0T/oTfed  SToz/oT/zo  szoz/9z/zo usdp Janem pamog YEEEPSO S / LMOINIAYA 20 NYOITIND - 018£0T
: : SOSBURIN POOL - (G9ZS IIEep 1RlAQ
T SUOHDESLIRIL 82J0AUT |20, ¢00“F$ Japun dmb3 3§ sjoo] |jews - 00HZS [1=15P PalGo
SZ0T/6T/20  STOZ/ET/20  ST0Z/6T/T0 usdp Jandweo NS8OV ONI INIWNYIAOD MAD - DEEOOT
v 000°T$ Jopun dinbg 3 sjoo] JleWS - 00°FZS (193D 1RGO
8 SUCHIESURIL SDIOAUT sjejoL seljddng eousuelUR) /NRdSy - 00"EZS (IRIep P[0 ;
§20Z/9Z/Z0 Se0T/9z/z0  Sz0T/9z/en uadp Buisnoy pue syu YTOYE6ZAD QD S1ONA0Hd U8 - T9TE0T
: sol|ddng soueusRpN /aedey - 00"EZS 1I233p PRlg0
44Nig ueipuy - 6 Jueunedsg qns
BAIRSSd 18580 ~ ZE JusWiHedeg
BAIDSRIG 158404 - OET pund
Ed sie( peAladad 21eq /9 e 2NG SIBQ SOI0AUL  UOSESY Plod STE)S uoRdLIosag e0I0ALY “ON OIOAUT JOPUBA
SOy Ksnos pussyyoy

PISIA
9AIISII

18910




Gz Jo 8 abed

WY £5+€:60 S20Z/P0/ED U0 AWl peis Aqumy

(o]
SLT0TS T SUOIDESURL) SDI0AUT s|ejoy, sjeSY - 09°6E9 123°p Palgo N
I NI OzH
A ST0T/6T/e0  SZ0Z/6T/Z0  SZhE/sT/e0 uado [e3uad esuadsip TISTH50 S8 / L¥OANIAYA 40 NYOTTIND ~ 0T8Z0T
NOLLYIDARSTY
00°s8 Se0e/eT/e0  Se0e/61/e0  ST0C/6T/e0 uado uarauipew =0 9S0TONYLST 8 DNINOLLIANOD YIV YRBY - S0000T
s[eyusy - 60°659 11239p PIlgo
18°09ES T SUGEESUR.] SMI0AUL S|ejo] sduRuLIUIEL 3§ suedoy - DO'RLY lEep Welao
Bcielve) NOLLYYIDGINITY
18°09€ SZ0Z/9T/20  SZ0Z/9z/70  SeoE/eT/Eo ustdo ug>jem o3 sDIAIRS Jigdal £62027T B ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V'8V - 500007
souRUSIUIRIY B sateday ~ 90"RE9 =P DI[GO
ZT'9SE'T$ £ SUOHOBSURSL SOI0AUT SigI01 S30IAleS AJIAN 2HiANd - 00°Z£9 (199D DRl0
- se/og/T - velos/er ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£0'€E 5Z0T/3T/T0  sT0e/vE/Ts  SeueATiTo uado ‘9T059-0b208 £/6608798 TATHSNUE / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9£70T
Sz/oE/T - vefosfer ADYANT AVMVHLVH
80742 5¢02/¥e/e0  Sz0efvefzo  Szoz/ve/eo uadp 02059-0796/ 56/608295 TUIHSHYIG / NVITHIWVAIW - §920T
SZ/0E/T - plocszr ADHANT AVMVHLYH
Z5°EE9 SZ0ZHTITD  STozfvefzo  szoziveieo uado ZT0S9-00¥6L 622608295 THIHSNUAG / NYOTUIWVYATN - S9//0T
SZ/OE/T - peios/eT ADMANT AYMVHIVH
15'8/5 ST0T/VT/E0  SC0T/HT/T0  ST0TivT/To uado ‘0T099-06T6/ 49608295 TUTHSHYAE [ NVORIEWYGIW - §9420T
szjoelt - yTlosleT ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
2E6C STOT/PT/T0  SZOTMvE/Z0  SEnZ/ve/Zo uadp 2T059-0868/ 179608795 DATHSHNI / NVOTHIWYATW - SOLZ0T
ST/0E/T - PT/osiT ADMIANT AVMVH.LYH
80'6% STOTME/ED  STOTvEfTD  Sc0zive/en usdo 11059-0//8/ TRETO6795 TATHSNIAE / NYORREWYATIW - §92Z0T
szible ADUANT AVMYHLYH
99" SE0T/YT/T0  STOT/PT/Z0  SelTive/zo usdo - gz/e/T {/1089-04ETT £bZTT6295 FUIHSHUFE / NVORIAWYAIW - 59//0T
sERIAeS AJnN HNand - 00°ZE9 (1219p Palgo
09°S91'CS / SUOIDBSURL] SOI0AU] S[J0L [eARIL - DUEED llERp PAlD
T€9€
-PCSP 15T/ ‘5334
WOOY ¢ ODATANYS NVS
00°0% Se0Z/8e/e0  S20Z/82/20  S20z/8z/20 uado UIVIAVM THL HIVHAYM G252 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - SH080T
T€9¢
TSP # PIRDISE/T/ziony
00°0% SC0T/eT/z0  Sc0T/ee/en SToz/RTiTD uado =6e68n|payiun Z0ESYN JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
T€9¢
, YeSY # pIeoisg/1/zieR)
00'0p Se0e/8efed  Sz0z/9z/z0  ST0z/se/zo : uado abeBbn)‘payun 099vYN JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
T€9€
VS # pIe0isz/cfzien)
00°0% Se0e/8T/ed  stoefszi0  SzoT/sziZo usdo abeb6n)/peyun ZT55vN JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
[PARLL ~ 0G"EED f1€38p DBIGO
3njg werpuy - Z6 weuniedag gng
aAIasRLg 158104 ~ TE JuswMedsg
. _ BAIBSAI 359104 - OET puny
Wnowy oAUl =Bq JUSIEAEG J0Bq DoAeooy JIEQ /5 S]eQ ang S8 =0I0AU]  UCSESY PloH SMens HORALIGSS(] 20I0ALY *ON SDIOAUT Jopuap
iUy AIvnory poesy Yoy

§2/8%/20 - 52/10/20 ebury a3eq sng a0joAU]

1/9

Aq dv - Soniwwo) dAI1959.d 159104:86300T W4

1T151
aﬁww%.w&.ﬁ

18310




67 J0 6 abed WY €5:€:60 STOZ/P0/E0 U0 Alie3 pejs Aq umy

N
T#'605°5ES §2T SUOHIBSUR Y B0I0AUT SiEICL SAISSRId 1SN0 - OET pung
T#'6056ES ST SUOHDESURL, SDICAUL S|j0L SAISSBId IS240d ~ 2 WBedag
VO.mvwﬁ £ SuUOICESURI| SDIOAUT S[eI0] HIed BIURLIC] - £6 usz.tman ans
S0'054 7 SUOHDRSURLL SDI0AUT slejo), seowatas AR SHARd - 007283 (121EP a0
seletfe - ADHANT AYMYHLYH
06°0¢ v ST0Z/ST/E0  Se0T/Sefe0  szoz/sz/eo uedo  §2/TZ/T ‘OTOP/-0589% /S6¥/5£95 TATHSHIAL / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
, se/etfe- ADEANT AVMVHLYH
ST'6T S20z/S¢/e0  ST0T/STfe0  Seoz/seien udg  SZMHT/T HTORL-090/E 6TETZEEIS TAIHSHYAE / NVORIFWYGIW - S9£Z0T
SEoIAISS ATHIN NN - 00°LED e3P B0
66'56$ T SUOHORSURL], S0i0AUT S[E101 SUGHEDIMNUIMIOY ~ BO"TEY IIBI9P 1RG0
9560 S80S
# pleolsz /T zieuwmu
66'56 5e0z/sT/eo  szoz/st/zo  seoz/szizo uado soueLogiepens SZETO MNVE TYNOLLYN GO - £5080T
SUCHIEDIURWILEO) - OF"ZEY I121P P[0
Mg sauraioq - £6 jusunledsqg qng
FLOVEYTS SE SUORIRSURLS SDI0AUT S|2J01 MNIg UelpUT - T6 JueLuLedaq gng
05'9b9% £ SUORIESURL] SDICAUT S|E101 [BN3B43U0D SPISINO - 00™FP9 J1E19p DR[O0
89'0€T 5207/52/e0  szoT/st/to  szoz/se/zo u=dg 884 AlIuol 6858/T-IS NOLLVIOQRIOD SLINTISY - 820801
20jAdeS
9Isem Jn|g 570z gad
£0°S6¥ Sz0e/61/20  SE0T/6T/Z0  Seoz/eT/eo uedo “HOLTT80E-T80E # 108 T8OLSTISHRLE ONI 31SYM WNINNITIIW - 116207
ar
§8'07 S20Z/81/20  S20Z/6T/70  Sz0Z/6T/70 usdp PHOOTSZI00  S20Z 9o SdiW SdiN SYAI-NTIWYD ™ - SEEL0T

1ENI0RRUG] IPISING ~ 009 1239 1elyo
4n|g vepuy - Z6 jusuiiedsg gng
DAIDSR.A 159404 - ZE Jusunedag]
OAIRSRI 150.104 - OET PUnd
IGDUBA
SEOUY IO PIEEY 0

ST
S¢/82/20 - S2/10/z0 Sbuey 23eq ang =210AU] QPHWWWNHVQ

1/ 159101
Aq dV - 9931WIW0D SAISS3Id 159404:86300T W4

JUNOUNY SOI0AUL . e9eq JUsLIARd eaB( paAlEioy 1ed /9 S1EQ oNQ SJeQ SOI0AU]  UUSESY PloH




42 Jo 0T abed WY ESHE160 SZ0Z/P0/E0 UO Ale p=s Aq umy

LoRRIIpeL [BWuE SATL avind IHB
05'62 §e0Z//0/20  SZ0E/L0/t0  S20Z//0/20 usdg “(5°€T) sanoy 38 046KST 40 YILNID ADNIDUIWT TYWINY - 6STO0T
safjdding Supesado - go*Zes (IMep pelGO
86'//H5 £ SUOHDESURLE 2DI0AUT sial sapjddng 93140 - 0O'TZS §ielsD Palao :
T5ET850S
Sz/Te/1 Dsuud
00'2TZ SZ0z/Tefed  Seoe/Te/z0  SToE/Tefu uedQ  [9gRIKeIs 19A fUozeuy ST8T9bb MNYE TYNOLLYN 70 - £5080T
TSET8S0S ST/ST/T
frenuud so) sjeqe)
86'97 Se0z/1Z/20  SZ0T/TT/0  S20Z/12/20 uado ~1218 J9A {uozRWyY EEPETI6 MNYE TYNOLLVN 010 - £5080T
TGET8S0S
'6z/S1/1 Meupd
86'8£7 5e0Z/Te/e0  SsZ0e/1e/e0  seozfie/En usdQ  [RqeuES 19A Juozeuly 8¥9THLL JANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
. sa11ddng So0 - DOTZS 1R1SP PRl
JUBPLIUT 1P BB [ewY 007 dd ~ 86 JueuRdsq gng
9T'8$ 6 SuOpDESUBL BDjoAUT S|Ej0L SuRAT [epeds g wribolg coz dd - 20 Weledsq gns
66°/9% Z SUOIDESURL] 8DI0AUT SIEJ0L SROIAISS [RUCISSS404d ~ 00 LEY [1839p DRIq0
. 9%TETEIS
'S¢/9/7 ‘eseqeep
00'SH ST0e/0g/ed  Szoz/vefep  szoz/oT/To uedp  Jeslurijoa ‘sansiBlon £52025 JNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
OYIZEEIS
182/02/T ‘alemyos
6672 SC0Z/0c/ee  se0e/vefzo  SsToe/oe/zo usdp sojydeld ‘eqopy  STS6S9T66T YINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SBOIAISE [RUOISSAi0ID « QO TES Ne1Rp PG
[T91% £ SUORDBSURI] S0[0AUT s|xo) sapddng Bugessdo - 002z lIeIep LoD
’ WTTZETS
‘Sz (uimad
Claas] Se0e/0T/ed  Se0z/0Z/To  ST0z/0z/ee uado saddns ssep {uczewy T-8I8T8SS JNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £5020T
HTZZETS ‘Sefre/T
(65'9) STOT/0T/Z0  Seoz/oefzo  szoE/ocieo uado fuimal fuczewy T-52990+2 JINYE IWNOLLYN 10 - SH080T
TZTETS ST/ST/T
65’8 §20z/0g/e0  S202/0Zfe0  SzoZ/0Z/Z0 usdo yooq {uozewy SZ990% JINVE “IYNOLLYN G0 - £5080T
9bTCCETS 152/ /1T
THLT Se02/02/z0  Se0e/oz/z0  Sszoe/ozizo uadp ‘sa1ddng ssep {uozewy 87878SS JNVE TYNOELYN 10 - £50807T
SPTCIZETS {52/L1/T
659 se0z/0c/ee  szoz/oz/zo  szoz/oc/zo uadp Hjooq {uozewy T-€20/5/8 JINYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
SHTTCETS S2/8T/T
89'6 SZ02/02/z0  Se0z/0efzo  Sz0Z/0T/eo usdQ !selddns ssep {uozeury TH0S6T JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - §5080T
9bTTTETS ‘S2/9t/T
(o5'T) szoZ/0Tfeo  sz0Z/0zftd  Sz0hZ/0T/Zo usdo fuingal fuozewy £20£548 MNYE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
sagding Supelede - 00°22S 1=1ep 1BolgO
sjusAg |eloads B weibold 00Z dd - £0 Weuiiedsq gng
BAIBSEL] 150404 ~ ZE Jusurdag
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY S0JOAU]  Sjeq J0BNIARd 9B PoAleood 9ieQ 19 SieQ 2N =R E2i0AU]  UoSESYy PIoH SNIEIS UORaLOSsq SOI0AUT "ON S0ICAUT T JOpUSK
soum Ao poEr oy
TI]ST
ST/82/20 - S¢/10/70 2bury s3eQ SNQ BJOAUT DEsIa

JATISDIG

1/9 18310,
Aq dv - @a11WIWO0) DAIDSDI 1S104:86300 TN




ST 40 1T obed

WV €5°%E160 5202/70/£0 U0 Alleg pEIS AQ Uy

006t
66'9ET
BL'8E

0T'¥LT

L1818

Ly LE

T9°ST
aatid

eLlE

BE206T
£8'/E
60'8T
£T°959
[4 8 24

00egL
L1269
69'€89

006027
£792

£7°907T

o€t

NGy SOjOALL

91897805
-S/S/t 'seyddns

Q

JINVE TVNOLLYN @70 - £5080T

JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T

2INVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £4080T

-JINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £6080T

JNVE TYNOLLYN 70 - €4080T

ANVE IYNOLIVN A10 - £5080T

JINVd TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
JANVE TYNOLLYN A0 - €0080T

ANV TYNOLLYN Q10 - €5080T

ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
ANVE TIVNOLLYN G0 - £4080T

JINVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £+080T
VMOI Q2SAS - #0840T
VMOL OOSAS - $08Z0T

(OOMSANDT
3 INTX) STUDV DOONSANIT - $0EI0T

YMOT 0DSAS - #08/0T
VAMOL COSAS - +0840T

SIYI80Y NVAY - 968707

Q0 A1ddNS NEI1SIM LVFD - 9E9T0T
YAINTD A0

AYVYNRIZIIA ATINYE TVININY - 024907
S3LLID avnd 3HL

699PST 40 UFINID ADNIADUIWS TVIWINY - 65T00T

sejddng Buijesedg - 00°ZZS (1219p 1BIO
JUBLILDLILE 7R 818D [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 JusuRiedaq gns

8je@ JsWARd  S]BQ PBAROSY

BAlSSAId JSBI0] - T JUOWLEdSG
007 1qei - TET pund

§202/02/e0  SZ0Z/0T/zo  seoz/oz/zo usdg Jooy ‘saloy 03[g 81TT0-03
91892805 ‘sz/s/z

S20T/0Z/t0  SZ0Z/UZ/20  ST02/02/20 usdo  {poo; jotted {uozewy 6PE65S8
91892805 ‘62/5/7

SZ0T/0T/t0  ST0T/0T/e0  Sz0T/0Z/Z0 uado iesbesnbs fuozewy £SHE/TE
91892805 '52/s/z

§20T/02/20 Seoz/oT/i0  Sch/0e/zo usdo  fpoasoised fuozewly 0S0T896
9TEOZR0S ST/

Sz02/02/e0  SZ0Z/02/z0  SUZ/0T/Z0 uadg ‘suswsiddns fuozewy 9THESS
91892805
me}u\N n.mUmmm cmp_mm

§20e/0T/20  S20z/0T/z0  Sz0Z/0z/Z0 usdQ ‘WoolieH yeau) Jeveg £LTTHE600
91897805
'Sg/efT Bipuey

5202/02/20 SZ0e/0Z/z0  SZ0T/0%/Z0 usdo Woo.q ‘uozewny 152808
91892805 ST/EfT

SZ0T/02/20  SZ0z/oz/z0  szoz/0z/zo usdp ‘synuead ‘yozewry 919084
91897808 '52/T/7

SZ0T/0Z/Z0 Seozfoz/ea  szoz/oz/zo uadQ lseuesip sse|b fuozewry TOP6LTO
971867805
'SZ/TE/T ‘sed

Se0z/0Tfe0  Sc0z/oz/zo  szoT/on/eo usdg fepunse ‘leanieN Aleay 118065
91897808 ‘52/82/T

Se0z/0T/T0  STOT/0T/e0  520Z/0T/Z0 uado ‘eonpold ‘URWEM  9S5TOSS008Z05
8TZITITS ‘se/se/t

5z0z/0zfe0  Sszoz/oe/z0  Sz0T/0Z/Z0 usdo ‘aonpoud ‘uewem 785599

STOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/e0  Szoz/ET/zo uadg 2onpoid [ewiue T0/S985EE

SZTOZ/ET/T0  STOE/ET/20  Se0z/ET/zo uado 2onpodd jewue £TITO8EES

S20Z/ET/20  ST0T/Eifz0  STOZ/ST/Z0 uadp sBuneys suid pg obS/

Se0e/L0/20  Szoz/i0fze szoz/lofzo usdg gonpoad 65//5865€

S20Z/L0/20  SZ0T/£0/e0  S20T/0/20 uado mu:ueﬁme_cm £87HS6EE
1 XL

Se0z/L0/e0  SZ0Z/L0/70  ST0T/L0/70 usdg  sselb eyelle seleq zoT SZ0ZH0T

S20Z/L0/e0  SZ0Z/L0/ed  SzZ0T/L0/Z0 usdp unB weoy ‘decs ‘son0|B YL6LET

STOZ/L0/20  SZOZ/ID/Z0  SZ0T/L0/Z0 usdo uofjea|paLu 62/20CT
Uopelpatl
SZTOZ/L0/20  SZ20Z//0f20  ST0Z/£0/20 uado  [ewiue “(pT) SOy JaA

SeQ /5 Sleqeng o3eq ool UoSesy prd SMes UORAIDS3 S0I0AUT "ON S010AUL

qT/8¢/20 - §2/10/20 =buey s1eQ 8N 2210AUT

1/9

Aq dV - @31Ww0) dAI9S2.d 159104:86300T WA

I0PUBA
STy S0y PAEET PO

ST
uZwumwwum.Q

18930




Gz 40 77 oBed WY €5:¥€:60 ST0Z/H0/€0 UO AlET [DeIS Ag UMY

9T89Z80S

isg/fsz/T iseiddng o

12°90% $Z0Z/02/20 szoc/uz/zo  SE0T/0Tien usdo andas ‘ejeos luczelwy T-62¥E046 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T°
97892805
6z/ze/1 ‘seiddns

8T 0LF S202/0T/70  Sz0T/oT/To  s0T/0T/E0 uadg ‘19660) {uozeury 6ZHE0L6 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £H080T
91897805 *Se/zZ/T

6675 620z/0z/z0  szoT/oz/th  ST0T/0Z/Z0 uado 1Beq mojq {uozewy EIHTL2T MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9189808 ‘52/72/T

0T'tY S20c/0z/e0  sz0Z/uefzo  se0z/ozien uado !sapnog Awds fuozewy £08684E MNVE TYNOLLYN J70 - £5080T
91892805 5¢/12/T

¥1°88 S0c/oT/eo  Se0e/0T/T0  ST0T/0T/eo uadp  fsued Ayan {uozeuy 8FOESHT MINVE TYNOLLYN 470 - £5080T
91892805 *SzZ/T1e/T

29°6€ Sedz/oz/co  sz0ZfoZ/z0  S20Z/02/20 usdQ ‘3180 fuozewy £¥97095 MNYE TYNOILYN 410 - £5080T
97892805 162/9T/T

0094 szozfozfeo  sZoz/oc/zc  szor/oZ/Zo usdg  fsqmq 1esy {uozewy £-09ZH0TS JINVE TYNCILYN 70 - £4080T
9189280S
i5z/L1/T ‘spees uapleb

8857 ‘ SZ0Z/07/20 Sz0zfozfed  szor/oz/zo uedo SUI00MISH Maau) 1eed 64/551600 MNVE T¥NOLLYN 10 - 50807
91892805
i5z/a1/T ‘spass

9L'8TZ §202/0Z/ed  ST0T/0T/T0  ST0T/0T/To uado uspief isAslinD 45 GOTBT0/TOS JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £p080T
91897805 'Sef/1/T

86'1E Se0z/0z/c0  SToz/oe/0 Sc0e/oz/en uadp  soolq Yes {uczeuwsy A AR MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
. _ 9189805 *S¢/LT/T

86°LT S20Z/0T/C0  ST0T/02/e0  Seuz/ozien - uedo  Dypog yes fuozeuy 807989 JNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
9189¢80S
‘ST/9T/T Dpoiq Jes

ZU°S0T Se0z/0z/20  SZ0/0z/e0  §z07/07/20 usdo  ‘deos fold g uued 1680720¢ MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £5080T
97892805
Sefot/T ‘oxssed

00°9ZT 520¢/0z/20  S20Z/0e/t0  szoz/0Z/Zo usdo Ag {ABojouyos | Ud 864300 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
91892808 ST/9T/T

6L §202/02/20 S20e/0z/T0  Sz0z/nz/zo usdo IYiesoog {uozeuwny [2ECIET JINVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
91897808 ‘SZ/H1/T
ISIBPUIOULIDLR

PLL6 S207/07/20 Sz0z/0T/td  Seoz/oz/zo usdg ‘sdip {uozeuny TE£Z8062 JNVE WNOLLYN <10 - £4080T
ST89Z80S ‘S2/o/e

°L8TT Szoz/oz/z0  szoz/oz/ib  §20T/0Z/Z0 usdo  'pooy opung fuozeury STOBREZ MNVE TYNOTLYN 10 - £40801
97892805
{6e/s/z usweddns

66'0%6 Se0e/oz/e0  scoz/oz/eo  seoT/oz/zo usdQ feouewlOLRd WNURBK  98ET9R-0007 INVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £5080T

safddng Guneladg - 00"22S 18P VIGO0
JUBURPRLIUT g 342 JEWIRTY 00Z o - 80 Jusuniedag gng
anleseld 15ale, - € Jusunedeg

C0Z IqeIN - TET pund
32 PIoATT | 10seay PIeH SIEiS LORGLIS9CT SoJOAUT "ON SOI0ALT JOPUSA

O] AP0 PHOTST OO

S7/8t/20 - S2/10/70 sbuey s1eq sNQ S010AU] uﬁ%ww.mmm

1/9 15930,
Aq dV - 993WII0D) SAIDSAId 159104:86300T WL

JUNOWY SOI0AUL  S1R( JUSLUARd  S1BQ DOAIRITY =1eqa /5 S1EQ SN




Sz 40 T obed WY £53£:60 S202/70/£0 U0 Ale3 pe1s Aq umy

9189280S ‘ST/LfT P
15110040 ‘sysBW

18'98% SZ0Z/12/e0  S20Z/12/e0  SZ0T/1T/en uadQ ‘lunnoea {uozeury ZT29858 JNVE TVNOILYN 410 - 080T
91897805 52///T

£0°0S Sz0eftefe0  SzOT/Te/to  Senz/1e/zo usdo ‘Bunjpys uozewy P9SETY NANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £5080T
97897805
52/8/7 ‘sieued

&84T Seoz/izfzo  Seoz/ie/eo szoz/1Zieo usdo 11384 pue LRy Z-DE66GE0E JINYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £5080T
97897808
{5z/o/z ‘sanddns

LS SZ0Z/1Z/20  S20T/TT/e0  SZ0T/1T/e0 usdQ |ewiue ‘Josd pue Wled  T-TOS66SE0E INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
97897805
i5z/ofz fereuisgns

68'TLb SZ0Z/12/20  STOT/TT/20  §20T/Te/To uadg gjada fuozewy 5977522 JINVE TYNOLLYN ¢TI0 - £%080T
91897805 ‘S2/9/2

00'86 Se0e/1T/ed  Se0T/TZfen  Se0T/TEfTo usdo fspojq joued fuozewy TIOPELE ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
1S£28505
SZ/L2/T X ewe

05'68 Se0Z/1T/ed  §e0T/1Zfe0  szoz/ie/co usdp  lAoeuueyd poomBpIM BSEZ9THTO0 ANVE WNOLIYN 10 - £4080T
TSEZRS0S
1Sz/L2/T punyel xey

(85'8) Se0z/Te/ed  Se0z/TT/T0  S20T/TE/20 uadg Aoeweud pooemBpam  ¥-6694559T00 MNYE TWNOLLYN A0 - E4080T
TS€78505

: 6Z/z/T Lonm 90SPkLL

719 S70Z/12/20 S202/1Z/20  SZ0T/TE/ed usdo dwey jesy {uozewy ~£0EEBST MNVE WNOILYN Q10 - E6080T
TSET8S0S
§2/91/1 ‘suques

$0EQ6°T Se0e/12/z0  Se0T/1efe0  szoT/1zfzo uadg Uszol 04 JUspoy £85048 ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EH080T
1S£28505
1STfoT/T Lenm

B5'6T Se0Z/1Z/Z0  5T0Z/1e/20  sz0e/1T/zo uado dwej 1eay {uozeury T-002HTTH MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
1SET8S0S ‘ST/vT/T

00°56 §20Z/1z2/20 Szow/Te/z0  seoz/iz/io uado  duiefjesy Juozeuny T-6204£92 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T

99'169'T SZ0T/12/20  sz0e/refe0  sz0Z/1e/e0 uedo 8P [eUluE 051€1Z ONI TIIW SRIIVHd YT S - 2ZE20T

AN S¢0C/0T/e0  se0T/UE/ed  se0e/oc/zo uedo sonpo.d [ewue £P00/8BEE VYMOI 0DSAS - 08201
91852805
. gz/8e/T pasy

86'TS 5z0T/0T/e0  scozfoT/ed  sT0T/0T/Z0 uadQ  uSIs IWOAMBYD  TECHEEHZT JINVE TYNOLLYN ¢TI0 - £4080T
97897805
‘szhyz /1 pungal

(6£4T) ST0Z/0Z/20  STOC/0T/20  S20E/02/20 usdg X2 ‘shauing dS -00T8TOLT0S MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - 70801

sefddng Buneiedp - 667228 (1=32p DIGO
UBWIYDHLT g BID JRUALY 007 d3 - 80 Jewuedsq ans
BAISSDA] 1SD104 ~ ZE JusuiMedeg
00Z IGEIN - TET puny

Bd 818 paAleosy S3ed /9 9] onQ  9JeQ SoloAU] | UOSESY DIeN SES UONAII5a0 SaI0N "ON SOI0AUT IOpUBA
SIOUEE AP0y PUBT YOO
PLSIq
ST/8t/20 - S2/10/20 sbuey e3eq anQ 200AUT JAIISDIJ

1/9 153301
Aq dV - 9911uIwo) dA19S31d 159404:86300 T4




Gz Jo T =bed

WY £5:4E:60 ST0T/40/E0 UC AlteT [oel5 A umy

0508 SE0e/1e/z0  SZ0Z/izfed  S20T/1e/eo
191 Se0e/1z/zn  ST0T/1Z/70  SZ0T/Te/T0
06'S€ET §20T/Te/70  Seoe/1e/t0  Se0T/Te/I0
00'86% Se0z/Tzfz0  Se02/Te/t0  Se0T/TT/en
S6L1E 5e0e/1e/e0  Se0Z/1e/ed  Se0z/1e/Zo
9E6L SZ0T/Te/ed  SE0T/1Zfeh  ST0T/1E/T0
P r0g SC0T/Tefe0  S20z/1efed  SZ0e/12/20
£0°9L 5702/Te/ed  SZOZ/TEZ/Z0  SZO0T/TZ/Z0
98'68 SZ0z/tefed  STOZ/TE/Z0  STOT/TE/Z0
00'085 Se0z/12/20  SZOL/12/T0  STOT/TT/Z0
8T Se0z/Te/eo  Sele/Te/eo  STuT/1T/e
(zzd) Sz0zT/Tefe0  SToT/te/Tto  sToT/tefeo
(87 S70z/TT/t0  Se0T/Tefe0  SToT/1T/Zo
8TTT Se0T/1e/e0  Se0z/Tzfe0  STOT/TT/eo
JUNOUY S0I0ALT | s18q USWAEY  S1eq] peneIoy 91Ed 1/ 2]eq ohg  S1R(j SIOAUT

ST/87/20 - G2/10/20 sbury 218 BN( 30J0AU]

1/9

uado

uadp

uado

usdo

uadp

uado

uadp

uado

uadp

uado

uadp

uado

uado

uadp

16€¢8505

iszfee/1 i |ewiue
Jfoewelyd poovabpap
TSETSS0S ‘SZ/SE/T
{soliddns “spaus 39A
{UIEBH [EEU[UY TMIN
184918

sz/Lfz isepin
fwses jaxpug eH dot
THIBLSTS '5T/SfT
{llenb foid Juspoy
TP18/91S

isg/s/e lswiompesL
funte] gepun 1eH dog.
THT8/971S {57/62/1
fsaiy uny ‘semen
Wb fauiequul ]
TH18/916 !ST/€T/T
{sigimedn ubu

fuLied 10 ey dog
T¥T8£97S S2/91/T

, sismeld Jubiu
‘saly N4 ‘suidequLL
91892805

15¢/T/¢ “ueuwipuiua
{IPIURLILCIALT OO0
97892804

ise/sfz isseaten jeob
USZ0J) ‘WO Usald Isag
97897805 S2///Z
‘siapleid 9914 R waed
91892808

g2/ fz ipunjau

x21 D90 Jeeg
97892805

ise/4fe ipunsl

XE] a1 Ioved
9T89¢R0S

‘Se/4/z suueya
‘deos ysip ‘uozewy

TCOBLIVT
C19vL065

E548L1

868
S488/T
950€9090T
TS84T
£9EES090T
0LT6€929T
000T90¥T
-OWH4d
£-0E665E08E
U-ELTTE6D0

U-6LLE4T600

PrPE8LL

JNVE TYNOLLYN 10

JNVE TWNOLLYN (10

JINVE TYNOLLYN dT0

JNvE TYNOLLYN @10

JINVE TYNOLEYN a0

JINVE IYNOLLYN 10

JINVE TWNOLLYN Q10

2NVG TYNOLLYN 410

JINVE TYNOLLYN 470

JINVE TYNOLLYN d10

JINVE TYNOLLYN d10

JINVd TVNOLLYN 10

JINVE TVNOLLYN 0

JINVE TYNOLLYN d10

soyiddng bunessdo - 0072z S 11IeRp Palgo
JuBunLE R B2 [RUIUY 007 dJ - §0 Jaunredsq gng

N
™

- E4080T

- €P0B0T

- €-080T

- €5080T

- 40807

- EP0BOT

- £¥080T

- EHDROT

- €4080T

- €P080T
- £+0801

- €#080T

- EFOBOT

- £+0807

BAISSDIE 15910 - ZE Jusuedag

207 Iqeil - TET pund

TOoRAIDSSd Sol0AUT

>ﬂ dV - 9910 2A19S3.1d 1S°104:86300TINd

“Op S0I0ALE

JOpUSA
oyl Kuwo) puesy Yoy

LI}
IAIISIIJ
31S9I04

ST




S7 4o ST abed WY ES:€:60 SZ0Z/H0/E0 uc Apes elg Ag uny

TSE2R8S0S ‘Se/Te/T
fdwnd UOISTUUL Iae)
12°€20T SZ0T/TEfe0  5e0z/1e/ed  seoz/iz/zo usdQ  fyyesH |ewILY TMIW £5ZZE685 YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - €50807
97892805
sgfze T se|ddns
00°24L Sz0z/oz/eo  Sz0zZ/0z/ed  ST0T/0Z/Z0 usdg ‘126603 luozewy 6Z¥E0L6 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50801
97897808
1SZ/91/1 IR0
00'S61T"T Szoz/oe/to  SToZ/oZ/Th  ST0Z/0T/20 uedQ 1891208 YN Swid ¥8Z8E MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
91897805
isz/1¢/T {dund
86'S8 SZ0z/0Tfed  SZoT/0Zfz0  SZ0T/0T/Z0 usdg wnnoeA {uozeuwy 5086966 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
97897808 ST/TE/T
66'6E2 Sz0z/0z/zo  Sz0z/0Zfen  Se0z/0z/eo uedg SaARUYS [UoZRWY 8FOR/67 MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
YIINID TUV0
00°001T SZOZ/ET/20  SCOT/ET/T0  S20Z/ET/T0 uedo 9o3-uswdinbe 00T AUYNRITITA ATIWYS TYWINY - 045901
000°1$ topun dinb3 g s[o0], JjRWS - 00H2S 189D DRG0
55'081$ T SUOMIBSUB L SOICAUT sleo] seiddins oaueusue/nedsy - 00 EZS JREp 10
suedas
65°081 STATATAA LA VIR AN TAL KA A BRTAN (A PAALAY) uedg wafeud Iedeasooz $/1280T% 0D ATddNS WAYI-HALSYIWOW - ETLZ0T
_ sajjddng aoueusjuiely/ieday - 00 €25 €D RIGO
YLESTTES 67 SUCIIESURI] BDI0ALT siggol seiddng Suneiedo ~ 00°ZeS JERP PR
00'€1S ST0Z//TiT0  Se0T/refe0  S20T/iEfe0 uedp sonpo.d |ewjue TSEC/96EE VMO OJSAS - »08£0T
080k : Se0Z/{T/T0  SgoT/iTfen  STOT/LE/TD uadp sanpoad |gwiue 879/LL86EE VMOT CISAS - $08/0T
8199 Se0T/iT/z0  szoT/itfio  SToT/iT/eo uado sonpoxd |ewyue ObSTE86EE VYMOI CJSAS - #08£0T
8168 SZ0Z/TZ/70 S20T/iefto  Se0T/1e/20 uado ios doy ‘pues 80£+72E ONI SNISIAHL - STI6/0T
15£78505 'SZ/0T/E
$1'66 SZOT/TT/Z0  ST0T/TT/Z0  S20T/1Z/Z0 usdo  ‘saiddns 19A oA00zaA 095HT 3NV TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
TSEC8S0S
‘gz f1/z ‘se)ddns
08'€0T SZ0Z/T7/20 S20T/TZ/Z0  S20Z/12/Z0 uado I pe 38Ul ‘uazewy /99990t MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
TSECRS0S
15Z/62/T X sjewiue
o0elz Sz0T/1e/e0  5T0T/TZ/T0  sT0z/1e/20 uedp {Aeuwieyd uoo;\mmw&\,m 255989/ 100 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
TSET8S0S ‘ST/L
19'SF szog/ie/feo  szozfizfeze  szoe/iefeo uadg  {sayddns oA Isn.oeao) 1879£04 JNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
1678508 Stiv/e
76'687 §202/12/20  S20T/1e/e0  S20%/12/20 usdg i jeuwnue LebBulysog  9EEC06H0T9 MNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £4080T
TSEE8S0S
{ge/efz se)ddns 1A
£8'72E §702/12/20 ST0e/TZfe0  Se0e/Te/eo usdo  ‘paw BB SN.OSAOD 8589/24 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
selddng Buneleds - §0°ZZS 12PP BRID
PBUPULY g 8420 Jeunuy 007 44 - 80 WauLedsq qns
MBS ISBU0] - Z€ JsuLedeq
02 IqRIN - TET pund
JUNOUTY S310AUT &3k JUSWARY o318 PoAlsDSY g1eq /o TI8g one] ejeq SDIOAUL  Uosesy pleH S UoNdiss( 8M0AUT "ON =DI0AUT IOpUSA
SOy KInno) paesEoy
PLOSI]
Gz/82/20 - 52/T0/20 sbury 21eQ anQ S0j0AU] JAJISAIJ

1/9 18310
Aq dV - 993WIWI0D dAIDSDI 159104:86300T N




|
|
*
,
|
|

¢z 1o 9T obed WV £5:5E:60 S20T/F0/E0 Uo AleT peig Ag LMy

TSET8S0S ‘STAHI/T 3
Ansuon |ewue #0852 0
OT¥LT szoz/te/e0  SzZ0z/te/zo  Seoe/1e/eo uadp ‘sansoubelq wauy AN T4 JNYE TYNOLIYN 410 - £b080T
00°05¢ SZ0Z//0/Z0 SZOZ/L0/20  S202/L0/20 usdp  Asdomsu bz amed  9000:€9EHZIAT SIONITII 40 ARTSHIAINN - £T/£0T
00°0TT SzZ0Z/L0/20  SZOZ//0/T0  STOT/L0/20 uadp  Asdososu Bop slifesd  T600:0£05Z:AT SIONTTIL 40 ALISHIAINN - ETZE0T
00011 SC0C/L0/20  ST0E/L0/E0  Se0z/L0/Z0 uado Asdouoau piig P 9600:0£052 AL SIONITII 40 ALESHIAINN - ETZE0T
YFINTD To0
00582 Sz0z/L6/e0  STOT/0fZ0  SZoE/L0/20 uadQ () smmoy 11993 381 ETEE0ZT AHVYNTYILIA ATIWYS TWININY - 044907
YILINTD FUYD
00°587 S20T/L0/20  ST0Z/L0/20  S20T/L0/20 usdo (8) sinoy =] A 0e/E02T AUVNIHILIA ATINYS TVIWINY - 04490T
YIINID VD
00°582 STOC/L0/Ch  ST0T/L0/20  ST0Z/L0/T0 uedo (S) sinoy pey 38A £E6E0ZT ANUNTIILIA ATV TYIWINY - 02590T
YAINTD FAVD
00°88¢ §202/40/20  S20T/(0/20  S202//D/20 uedo  Ajlep - sir10y (oa) JeA elreoet AUYNI¥ILIA ATINYL TYWINY - 044901
AIINTD VD
00'S82 SZ0Z/L0/Z0  §T0T/L0/20  sT0e/L0/e0 uedo SIN0Y 4091 19A 8y/20TT ASYNIYILIA AWV TYWINY - 0/#90T
EIERER ]
00'58z SZ0Z/L0fe0  Se0Z/i0f20  Se0E/L0/zo u=dg SINOY 129] JoA (AR IrA ANYNIIILIA ATIAVE TYWINY - 025901
ucneapsw STLLTD avnd 3HL
00'08E'T SZ0Z/L0/20  STOT/Z0/20  ST0E/L0/20 uado  [ewiue ‘(0T) sinoy JeA 699¥ST <40 WILNID ADNIDUIWT TWWINY - 65T00T
Loges|pel [eulue SAILID avnd JHL
05'228'T Se0Z/L0/20 ST0T/L0f20  ST0e/L0/z0 usdp ‘(S°€T) sInoL oA 0/9b5T 4O YILNID ADNISUIWS TVWINY - 65T00T
: : - SFLLID Q¥nd aHL
00'G8P'T ST0Z/L0/Z0  SE0Z//0f70  ST0T/Z0/20 uado (TT) sinoy 12r TEZPST 40 ¥IINTDI ADNIDUIWS TYWINY - 65T00T
SALLD avnO IHL
00'0%5 Se0T/L0/20  STDE/i0fed  s20Z/i0/20 usdp () sinoy 12A S60bST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDUIWS TYWINY - 6STO0T
SALLID avND aHL
00's£9 SC0T/L0/e0  5Z0T/L0/20  SzZ0Z/L0/20 usdo ($) sanoy 3eA STSPST 40 WIINTD ADNIAWS TYWINY - 6ST00T
SIALLID avnd aHL
00°078 SCOT//0/Z0  STOT/L0/t0  ST0T/L0/Z0 usdo {9) sinoy 3en £ZPPST 4O ¥IINAD ADNITHAWT TYWINY - 65T00T
SALLID avnd FHL
00's/9 Se0T/0/20  S20T/Z0/T0  STOZ/L0/20 usdgo () snoy 1A TEELST  JO ¥IINED ADNISUAW TYWINY - 65T00T
SALLID avnd FHL
O0'SET STOT/L0/Z0  SZ0E/L0/e0  ST0Z/L0/Z0 uado (1) sinoy oA 8TERST  JO YALNID ADNIDYIWT TYIWINY - 65T00T
SALLDD Q¥NO IHL
00 0%S §202/L0/20 S20T//0/20  STOZ/L0/C0 usdg () sinoy jon 69ZFST 40 ¥IINID ADNISYIWT TYWINY - 65T00T
SEOINIBS [BUOISSSI0Ld - GO TED B18p 18[00
81°896'%% £ SUORPESURLY 2j0AUT sEIeL 000°F$ sepun dinb3 g spoo) [Ews - 00HTS IEIRP P3(G0
91897805 52/9/2
00" Z#S'T Se0z/1e/Z0  ST0T/ie/20  ST0T/1T/To uado ‘sped) £T ‘uozeusy 1978k MNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - £-080T
000’14 Jopun dinby g sj00), [IRWS - 06"HTS I239P 1RG0
WBWIDHUT B DI [RUIUY 007 dd - §0 JuawLiedaq gng

DAISEDId 150104 - 2§ Weunedeg
— 00Z IGRIN - TEE pung
JUNOUIY S0I0AUT  BIB0 JUSLUAE] ©18( PoAleDDY 2984 1/ 218 NG OB SOIOAUT  UOSEoY PIoH TSNS UOTIULoSo(] S0I0AUT "ON S010AUT . JOpUSA,
Spoug[ K30 PRER) POY

ST/82/20 - S2/10/20 sbuey =32Q BNQ BOI0AU] PIsia

SAIISAI]

1/9 15330
Aq dV - 991}WIWO) DAIDSDId 152404:86300 TN




S 10 /1 abed

WY ES:HE760 SOT/F0/E0 Uo AlleT peas AQ umy

SE°0T

| SO'8EY'T
647
z0'9

6'6C

167k
8E'9T

WS
0009

o/L'Sys

9L'St

96'2L6°TT$

00°082
00'0LT
0008

00'ase

00082

oC'6¥s

JUNOLUNY 2DI0ALT

T SUOIDEBSURL] SDI0AUT

67 SUOLDESURI} SDIOALT

SZ0Z/TZ/20

S1B( JUSWAR] B PRAISIY

ST0T/12/Z0 S20z/12/T0 uedo
ST0T/TT/20  ST0T/1Tfe0  S702/1Z/20 usdQ
S20Z/TZ/e0  S20Z/1T/e0  Se0Z/iefzo uado
se0T/Te/e0  STOT/TT/T0 ST0Z/TR20 uedg
sZ0e/Tefe0  Sc0E/1e/t0  SZ0T/TZie0 usdo
SZ0e/Tefey  S20z/1z/en  SeoT/ie/eo usdo
S20z/TefT0  SZ0Z/Te/end  Szoz/1e/zo usdo
SZ0Z/Te/e0  szoz/TEfeo  szoe/Teieo usdo
SZ0Z/Te/en  Se0zf1Zfe0  seoe/iefen uedg
S[Ej0} SUCREIIUNILIO) - 00'TEY N9 Palae
§Z0T/TTfe0  sZ0T/iT/To  ST0e/Te/eo uadp
SjEI01 SeOlAIRS JRUOISSRIGId ~ 00TED He1ep PRiqD
Se0T/iTfe0  SToE/iEfto SeaTlreiTo uado
S202//2/20  Se0e/it/e0  Se0T/iTie0 uado
SZ02//2/20 STOT/L2fe0 Se0T/lTiT0 usdo
5202//2/20 ST0T/LT/ee  seot/ic/zo usdo
ST0Z/LT/T0  Sc0T/ie/ed  Se0T/iz/eo uado
Se0z/Te/eh  S20Z/Tefe0  §20T/Te/T0 uedo
Sed /9 S3eq onQ  ojeq S0JoAU]  UDSesy PRRH SET

§2/82/20 - S52/10/20 @buey 83eq enq S010AUT

- 1/9

 Aq dV - 9911WWI0) DAIDSDId 1594104:86300 TN

2565 ‘52T
{jealu-0URIB LoD 0
fuspies Feg SpIBIS 890¢ JINYE TYNOILYN 70 - mvcmcmv

2865 ‘gz/ge/1 ey

BOUIBJUOD fEUoIRI|y
BuRyeg Ao T-0T0Z/848 YNVE TYNCLLYN Q10 - £4080T

286S ‘qz/se/1

{|esw-aousIs U
‘jiseq 1nysdein 6904001 JINVE TYNOLLVYN 410 - £4080T

€565 Seivelt

I |ERW-anuBIaII0D
“Hesaq Buan auL TT#SS0000 YNV TYNCILYN a10 - £5080T

2465 ST/t

/| ERLU-BIURISL0D
fuasag BuaT eyl £59050000 JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T

7565 5z/se/1
agn-sdLiRJaucn Liegn T-929¢T JINVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £50801

7468 1ST/e/T

{pooy sousiaucy
{esURLRIPBW SIOUIIT  SZOT-£E65/9 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T

7568 Se/TL/T

{|eaw-2oUalalLod
{yseg ynyaders 0zzop MINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T

2566 ISz/Te/T Maqn
-30URI3JU00 “¥38N 57021 YNV TYNQLLYN 10 - £4080T

jeaRi] - DO*EEY (RIS PN

TSEZB505

gz /17 ‘Asdososu
-Buiddius Hapad 968EC-0T8- SINVE TYNQILYN 010 - £4080T

SUORESINLOWOY - OB ZES (18I5P 10

Asdopsu Bop sureld  /800:080STAT SIONTTTE 40 ALISH3AINN - ETZE0T
Asdodosu UMD /900:0£0GT AT SIONITH 4O ALISHIAINN - ET/E0T
Asdoiosu plig pim 0Z00:8S0SZAT SIONIT 40 ALISYIAINN - ET/£0T
Asdouosu XeJAY TE660T  SHTOIZHOSTIAL SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETLEQT

Asdotosu
sNnqojoa ‘g660T  E0TOHSERTIAT SIONTTII 40 ALTSHUIAINN - £TZE0T

TSET/ENSG

‘52/0T/z Siom #0852 0

qe| ‘sonsoubield yanuy -105202-€ JANYE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T

SRMAIDS [RUDISSAYOL ~ GDTES 1239p 1Walq0
JBURPLIUT 7§ D[Ry 00Z dd - 80 uswHedaq qns
BAIBSRIY 150104 - 7 JUswLedsq
OOZ IqeiN - TET pund

UoRdLISEa( S2I0AUT “ON S010AUT 10pUSA
S iL KIenoe) PRepsE oy

PLISIq
JAIISILY

189104




52 40 81 afed WY EG:PE60 SZOZ/¥D/E0 U AWe3 peis Ag umy
S
Jopuowl
ET'60T'9 SC0T/0e/z0  S20T/0T/To  ST0T/0T/To uado Lt “s1oynduiod s0d MSEABIV ONI INJWNAIAOD MTD - DEEOOT
000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3§ S{o0L [|RWS - 00°HTS NERP R0
zeorss T SUCIDBSURLL S0ICAUT sfejoL seljddns esipueydIa dous WID - $5°2ZS 112350 Pelio
S.85
'5Z/12/T fesipueLDIBL
[428:T4> SZ0Z/0T/e0  ST0Z/0Z/20  SZ0%/0T/70 usdQ  doys Wb ‘sapeys 1o £T29L MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
sayddns esipueyssew doys [IB - §5°22S 2P PO0
959794 9 SUOHDESLE.], S0J0AU] Sizjo|. sefjddng Buneledg - 00°2ZS I1819P 1990
TSEZ8505
Sz/1e/1 ‘serddns
69'6 Se0T/Te/e0  S202/12/20  S20T/Te/e0 usdo  3pf pie asuy fuozewy £9%/008 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £5080T
TSETRS0S
igz/5/z ‘soyddns
86'6T Se0e/1e/e0  Sz0e/Tefe0  szoe/1e/z0 usdo 31 pre 3sy fuozewry 990725/ NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €5080T
TSEZ8S0S
‘Sz/s/T ‘sayddns
£eee SE0Z/TT/Z0  SQ0E/Te/e0  SZ0e/Te/en usdo 3 ple 181 Juozeily 659829/ JINVE TYNOLLYN q10 - £5080T
TSETBS0S
i52/1€/1 {seyddns
182 Se0¢/1e/e0  Seoe/TTie  seuz/ie/zo , usdg  1p ple isiy Juozewy 6%0E76 JINVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
T8£78505
‘sz/8z/T teploy
S8'ET Se0z/1e/ed  sgoz/veiet  Seoe/1e/Zo usdg  uBis mopuim fuozewy ST06287 JINYE TYNOLIVN 410 - SH080T
T9E7850S
67/ze/1 ‘sped
00285 SZ0e/1e/t0  s202/vefed  S20%/1Z/Z0 wdo g3y {gav uesuswy Z94TET JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
sofjddng Buneiedg - 00°ZzS =P DIlo
: vopeRsuwpy - 9T ueuniedsq qng
26'089'TH4 £TT SuUORDeSsUR)) SDI0AUY SIEI0L JUBILILIUT B S4B [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswiuedag ang
000073 T SuUORDEsLIEl} 30{0AU] s{eol sdiysiequia 3 $8nd - 0'TH I123ep 1[0
8TETTLIS ‘5¢/TL/T
00007 SZ0T/0T/20  Sz0e/oT/eo  sz0Z/0c/zo uzdo ‘diysisquisiu fyzy 90L06E JINVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £4080T
sdiysiaquiens  seng - 00°ZHG 218D P90
ELYETE 0T SUCHDRSURIL SDJOAUY S[El0L jeARAL - BUEED IElep PBIqo
7665 ‘St/sE/T
{[esl-20uRI3uoD
06'8T STOZ/12/20  SZ0T/1e/20  ST0e/1T/Z0 uadp !Soueld e Jnog 18200 ANVE TYNOTLYN 4110 - E4080T

PARLL - GO"EE0 (13D DR[GO
WLWLDLILY R 812D WY O0Z dd - 80 Jusuniedag ang
DNIDSVI IFRI04 - ZE JUsuiedsqg
00Z Iqefy - TET pund

TGy SOJ0ALT

21e( JUSUWAR] S18Q PoAlosd  S38d 1D FIEA N0 SJeq SODAU] . U0SESY PRH SES UONALoSe0 SOI0AUT

*ON SDJOAUL FTET
BRomEYY Slwiel pavsy yoog
PLISIT
2ATISAIT
18330,

ST/8Z/T0 - §7/10/20 sbuey a1eq msa BOIOAUY

1/9
Aq dv - QOH—_EEGU OAI9S9.Id 1$9.104:86300TINd




Gz Jo 671 efied

WY £5:¥£:60 SZ0T/#0/€0 Uo Apeg bes >n_ uny

00'ss

00"TLE
0005
000§
00°05
S¢'TE

86'2221$
89682
0g'0ey

SL°0T
S2°20s

00'0bE'ES

G0°00£°T
00°0¥S'T
00'¥S TS
000/
0058

ET'E6TTE

00'¥289

JUNOUYY 82]0AUT

qz/8z/¢0 - S7/10/20 sbury 91e@ 8nQ S010AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 991IWwW0D BAI9SDId 1S9104:86300T W4

e USlA_Rd 1 PaASOSY

sz0z/0z/z0

$T0Z/0z/20
Seoe/uz/zo
5202/0Z/20
sz0z/oz/zo
SZ0Z/ET/20

$ SuUOHDesUR)| S3I0AUT

szoz/1e/ee

Seoe/iefeo

SZ0Z/0T/eh
SZ0T/£0/20

7 SUOROESULY | 3D0AU]

N~

G/86 1SZ/0E/T «©

§20z/02/20  S20Z/07/70 uadp {spe Hjoogeoed 766M YNV TYNOLLYN Q10 - €5080T
S/86 ‘sg/et/t
{uonduosqns smeua

S20T/0Z/70 S70Z/0T/20 uadp 0BIU0D JUZISUT) 52821 YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
8485 ‘stiLe/t

§¢0z/0Z/20  520Z/0T/Z0 uadp {spe Hoogeoed Z6vp JINVE TYNOTLYN 10 - £5020T
§/85 iszfvelt ipy

SZ0Z/0Z/Z0  S20Z/0Z/20 uedp S0lARS POn4 HioogaoRY 26v1 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
G285 ‘se/6T/T v

SZoT/oT/eo  szoz/ozien uadQ SRS Pood Hooganed 76V MNVE TWNOILYN (10 - £6080T
paopul

STOZ/ET/C0  STOT/ETIL0 usdp  -sBupsod gol jeuosess £868/p00  DNIDOSSV INIWIDYNYIN-TUIN « 080E0T

Bumysngnd - 00°YE9 1235P 1[0
S|H0L SUCRE3MNLILGT - 0BZES lielep Pelqn

TS£28S0S
19Z/9T/1 fur dropeq

SZ0¢/1e/ed  seoz/1E/eo usdg ououd 8D 1LY §Z0ZEOT JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
TSEZ8S0S {S2/81/T
Isauoyd fjeuiagu

S20T/TT/T0  Se0e/12/20 uedo TWooBIpalY SZ/TT JINVE TWNOILLYN T70 - £5080T
€/85
: !szfot/T Bunued

S0zZ/0Z/T0 S20Z/0z/20 usdo  Jsuum idope I5gsn GZOT9TT MNVE TYNOLIYN 10 - £4080T

Sz/z fiu=1 abeysod ZN
S20T/L0/20  S20T//0/20 uado IBMOd BSBLDING  §Z/7 £58T#Dd 0O0Z IaVIN-HSYD ALLdd™ - 96E40T

SUOREDIUNUILCT - 00ZES IIEp P30
S|RI0L $BDIAIDE [RUOISSDI0L] - DO'TES liRlep 1BIq0

sajepdn
SZ0Z/ST/T0  S20Z/S2/e0  S20e/st/zo uedd GOM YAV - 89T0-ZN-+Z €260  SNOLLYDINNWINOD TIIJANIW - HEL20T
Se0T/ET/E0  Se0Z/ET/Z0  STOT/ET/Co usdo uoIsiAB. doogpuey 66064700  DNI D0SSY INTWIDVNYIW-VEW - 080S0T
SSOLAISS [RUDISSR0.d - DO'TES iIBISP IO
7 suopesuel 9310AUT S[E0 ). saseysIng Pood ~ 0079TS [P PRlA0
ST0z/iefed  SeoT/iefto  seoT/izizo usdp Jajem uojieb g L19vLEL ONLLNGTYLSIA NOSNHOL - Z1€20T
SC0T/ET/Z0  5C0T/ET/T0  S202/ET/20 usdo Jaem uojtes § (Al 474 ONLLNARILSIA NQSNHOL - LTE20T
SOSRYOING Pood - 06 9ZS NRRp DRKIO
7 suopesuel | SDI0AU] S[2101 000°¢$ 1epun dinb3 R S{00], JEIIS - 90 HZS 1219 TR0
uswdinbs (SATDOTONHIAL YAOMLAN
5202//2/Z0 sz0Z/iefz0  §20Z/L2/e0 usdo “(67) sauoyd £Z0TS ATIIWHOL) INOHIII1AL STHONH - £8TZ0T
0QQ'T$ opun dinb3 1 Sj00], ||RWS ~ 00°HES 1I833p PRIG0
uepRISUWPY - §T jUusliiedsq ang
SAlSsEld 35810 « TE JuouLedact
007 IqRIN - TET pund
E3lTq] .%mu gleg ang kg SVIOALY UcSeSY pPRH SMeIS UORGLISS2( S2I0AUT “ON =2210AUT JOPLIBA
srouTfy Kmio?) pakpy oy

PpLOsIq
IATISIT]

18310,




52 40 0T bed WY ES*%E:60 STOZ/+0/€0 U0 Ave3 peis Aq umy
6"t Sg0T/0e/20  Sz0T/0Tfeo  Se0z/oz/eo usdo say|ddns ao;m 65848 ONI SQHYNIW - 26£20F,
un ™
weo] ‘sano)b ‘aded
60" 7LHT Sz0Z/0Z/70  ST0T/0T/T0  S202/0T/T0 uado 8101 ‘seman Jaded SHT6ET 0D A1ddNS NAZLSIM 1VIED - 9£9T0T
19'9¢8'1 STOZ/ET/20 SZOZ/ET/e0  STOZ/ET/Z0 usdo e 0485951 00 TIC MRADTNW - 886/0T
06'ST SZOC/ET/Z0  ST0T/etfeo  seoz/eTien usdo Jesusds|p decs WL6LET 0D ATddNS NYZISIM VTS - 9€9T0T
06°GT SZOT/L0/Z0  ST0T/L0/e0 ST0T/L0/20 usdg unb weoy ‘deos ‘seac|B PL6LET 0D A1ddNS N¥21SIM L¥Fd9 - 989107
saljdting Sunessdp - 00'ZZS IIBRp PRlGo
STIBURIUIREY /SBRIRL - §T Juswpedsg gns
£FE69°0E% PE SUOIDeSURY] SDJoAUY S|EJ0] UOREGSANKIPY ~ §T Wowpedsq gng
6E'TTE'E T SUCHIBSURLL SDI0AUT siej0], sepusBy JeUl0 01 IBISURIL - TTE66 [IBIep palao
0z 92Q - NYTUNE SUOLISTA
6E'TTE'E Se0z/ee/zo  Se0Z/sz/z0  Sszoe/seleo usdQ UORNQUISI [SJOW [990H  SZ-Z0 QMIUOD 8 NOLLNIANQD SALLID avnd - 60TE0T
sapusby JBUl0 0} JBsuRL) - 21 166 1838 108[a0
86'764'T$ $ SUORDRSURI] SDI0AUT SIEI0L [BMIRRINCT SPISING - §0°HFS IEPP Polao
89°0€T 5Z0T/Sefty  sToT/sefe0  <e0E/se/o - ugdo 294 Al(puo 6858/T-15 NOILY¥OJHOD SLINIISY - 8Z080T
ZN
618 Seoz/Se/e0  szoefez/to  seor/seizo uedo PHO0TSZIO0  SZ0C 09 Sdl AN TYAINTD SYIIL-NITIWVD . - §95H0T
S/85
iqe/s/e ‘uonduosgns
66'6T 5¢0¢/0e/z0  Seoe/oefzh  See/oz/zo uado 4pd agopy 8940 INVE TYNOLLYN dT0 - £4080T
S/85 szfezft
. 1o ssaud Auuad
PE095C SZ0Z/0T/T0  Se0zT/0ZfZ0  ST0e/0Tizo uedo ¥Z0 ‘Bngsmceos 98TH59 JINVE TWNOLLYN 1O - £5080T
, [enjpoenuo) spsINg - 00'YH9 1218p Defag
06'959°c$ 7 SUCTDESURI] SJI0AU] S[ol sdiyssequisu 3§ seng ~ BO'ZHS ERp 1[0
TSETRS0S ‘ST///%
08°1S §70Z/1Z/e0  S20T/TZfZ0  S70Z/1Z/Z0 usdg a_r_emn_sms\iﬁ SE/Z MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - €5080T
S6/8 ‘sg/rzft
00°609°E SZ0Z/0Z/20  Senz/oe/td  St0z/0Z/T0 usdp ‘dysiaquisll vyz7 ‘vz $89¢ MNVE TYNCLIYN 10 - SH080T
sdrysssqusw 3 song - 0°ZH9 1P P20
0982418 0T SUORDBSUEIL SDI0ALT S[RI0L BUIGSIIRG - 00*PEY IIRI9p 1RG0
a_rﬁ._ms._mn_ OBPIA SNERY
SS'T00°T Se0z/0e/T0  szoz/og/zo  szoT/0ZiZo usdg  ‘aping uoneunssg 50 T-9ZZ96T  -HOLVdSIA / SIWLL ALTD avNO - £ETE0T
G/8%
0019 SToT/0T/T0  SZ0efie/to  SZOT/0Z/Z0 usdg  5z/8/z ‘pe “oogsoey ST0Z-Z6V0 JINVE TWNOLLYN Q70 - £6080T
5485
CLET ST0T/0Z/20  SZ0T/0T/ee  sToT/oz/zo - uldQ 1sz/zfz ‘spe Hoogeoed Z6v18 YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
585
80°SH Sz0e/0c/e0  S202/0Z/z0  SzT/oe/Zo uadQ 15z/z/z ‘spe Hoogeoed 7661 JANYSE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
Bupysiiqnd ~ 00"vES €D Valan
uojESSMWPY - §T Weunedsq gns
DAlIeSAIG ISBI0S - 2 Jusunedeg
00Z IGEIN ~ TET pund
JUROLY SDI0ALT 318 JUsWARY S1B(] PoAleooy Sied /9 212 Sf] S1B( SOIOAUT  UOSESY PRH SNIS U00OL0550] S0|0AUL "ON S2I0AUT JdOpUBA
SO KIn0r) Pisy 0

§2/87/20 - S2/10/20 sbuey s3eq on( 2010AU]

1/9

>n_ dV - 923 1IWIO)) DAI9Sd.Id 1S°.104:86J00TN4

PIOsIq
SAI3SII

3SII0




Sz 40 Tz oBed ‘ ‘ ) WV £5:b€:60 SZ0Z/¥0/€0 Uc Ale3 pes Ag uny

se|ddns doys

812 Seoe/iefe0  sToe/iefid Se0T/ie/zo usdo “syosfoid ugIuXe [BLUILE 94958 ONI SQUYNAW - mm&m
| [TLeT Se0T/iefen  szoziie/eo ST0T/iTiT0 usdo sa|iddns 1jeda: Z0pP860F 0D AlddNS WUVO-MILSYIWOW - £T/70T
; AlddNS NOLLDMYLSNOD
| 0L'8Ek Se20Z/ez/z0  S20T/Se/Td  ST0T/St/zZo usdQ sejiddns fledel snoueA  GLBLETOL0DS dV 3LIHM ATddNS dH - £/£50T
9092 SZoz/sefed  ST0Z/Se/ed  szoz/sz/zo usdo JeOUBIS Y £608698656 YIDONIVED - Z09TOT
| 0/89/£05

‘qz/1zZ/1 ‘subis

$0°S6 Se0e/Tefz0  S20Z/1E/20  S20¢/1e/0 usdQ  xog ssoy say {uozeuwy 1085052 JNVE TYNQLLYN Q10 - £50807
, sa1ddns doys “saijddns

ST'/9 Seue/Tefz0  STOT/TE/Z0  SZ0Z/TT/eo usdo Jjedal es.e feunue 79258 ONIT SQUYNIW - 26£20T
T6H9ERTS §T/6/2
3[aq lossaiduiod

66°6T Szoz/ozfed  s20T/oz/zo  SZ0T/0Z/Z0 uado Jfe fuozewy 2806¥9/ SINYE TWNOLLYN 10 - §4080T
T6H9E8TS ‘S2//1/T

o9/'vE SE0Z/0T/T0  S2T0ZT/0Z/C0  S20T/0e/eo usdo  ‘adeys ulen {uczewy 6599205 YNV TYNCLLYN 10 - £-080T
A T6¥9E81S
1QZ/LT/T fuen-youms

S0'TST Se0z/0z/z0  Sz0zf0Z/Z0  S20Z/02/70 uedo  ouusw fsoppy 8%5 S09/£0 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50807T
, saj|ddns
| 66'#E §202/02/z0  Se0e/oz/zd  Se0T/0T/Z0 uedo  aedar ‘sanddns dous POLF8 ONI SQMYNIIW - 262201

61T Se0z/ozfzo  szoz/oz/zo  szoz/oz/eo uadp BAEA L0 “Ew S0/P8 ONI SQUVNAW - 264201

Jen

86'15 S20Z/02/e0  S20zZ/02/T0  S20T/0Tien uado  Jouwnoseu-yoeod Uy 079%8 ONI SQ¥VYNAW - 262207

PLSTT SZ0Z/ET/20  S20Z/ET/Z0  SZOT/EI/Z0 uado sopddns Jjedal 7STTZE0Y 02 ATddNS WAYI-YALSYINOW - £T/Z0T

6E78E GTOZ/ET/Z0  SZOZ/ET/Z0  SZOT/ET/Z0 uedg soyddns Jjeday 681LCE0V 02 ATddNS WEYIAFISYWOW - £T/Z0T

saijddng soueusquiely /yed=y - 00°€ZS 1#23=p 1Rl

£TS/8'ES TT SUORDRSUEI] SJI0AU] siejoy. ssjjddng Supessdo ~ 00"ZZS 11k 1al0

salddns doys

0S°SZ Sez/ie/e0  szoz/rzfed  Senz/izio uado “spsloud yaip@ (ewjue 94958 ONI SQUVYNAW - 26/20T
0£882/08
5zf9z/1 fsiopalep

00'Z6T 5¢0Z/1e/e0  SZ0Z/Tefe0  sepe/iz/eo uedo OUWS {uozewry 2E05808 JINVE TYNQLLYN 10 - £7080T

sayddns doys ‘saddns

01°92¢ SZOT/TT/T0  Se0e/1T/ed S20Z/TZ/T0 uado dipdal eale jewiue 79758 ONI SQUYNAW - 26/20T

ATddNS YOLOW TIONMY

89'9 5z0T/1e/e0  S202/Te/20  Sz0T/ie/z0 usdo bnid ueip  ZTZ6SEANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 852001

_ 53dVISANYT T433a
0SHST Sz0T/0zfe0  szoe/e/ec  szoT/oe/zo uado ﬁm_m%o_ TO0-T+8T586FT  NHOC WId 3dVOSANYT INOALIS - +0S70T
solddns

5626 SZ0T/0T/70  SZOZ/0Z/to  S20Z/02/20 usdg  Jedal “sayddns dous $0/¥8 ONI SQUYN3W - 26207

sofjddng Bunelado - 90°ZTS I1e39p Do
SIUBUSIUIEN /SORIDE - ST Wewedad gng
DAIITOI] I50104 - ZE JUstuLIRde]
00Z 1qRIN - TET Puny

JUNOUNY S0J0ALY 2B JUSUWIAB] Q1Bd poAlanay S38d /9 SIEQ ONQ 91 SOIOAWL | U0SESY Don SIS UoRd}0ss 22|0AUT "ON 20I0ALT 10pUsSy

Bpougy Aunesy Porysy Yoy
| LS

GZ/82/T0 - SZ/10/20 =buey 81eQ 8N 2010AU] JAIISIIY

1/9 15330
Aq dV - @9731WWO0) SAIDSAId 1S9404:86300 TN




67 40 27 3Bed - - WY £55€:60 S20/»0/€0 U0 Aleg pelg Aq umy

cz/og/t - veloe/zT AD¥ANT AVMYHLYIF
$E'9TE STOZ/12/20 S20e/TT/T0  S20T/Te/0 uedp {6T0£9-0£05/ £OP808TOS TUTHSHI3A / NYOTIIWVAIN - §9//0T
SZ/0E/T - vT/log/zT ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£T8TTE Senz/ie/end  ST0z/1efzo  seoz/ie/zo uadp B10£9-0T9%Z B%£808295 TUTHSHYAT / NVORIIWVAIWN - S9£20T
SZ/0E/T - $2/0E/TT ASDYANT AVMYHLYH
2819 Sz0e/1e/e0  seoe/tefe0  Seoz/1e/zo uado BT0E9-00bL £62808¢95 TUIHSHYIS / NYOTHIWVATIW - S92£0T
sz/og/1 - ve/osfzt ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
568E Se0e/1e/e0  ST0T/Te/eo  seoz/1e/z0 uadQ {LT089-06Tr. 0£280879% TATHSHUIE / NYIRIIWYAIW - S9/£0T
_ Se/0E/T - velosler ADUINT AVMYHLYH
08°210°T SZ0Z/1T/e0  Se0Z/TT/e0  sToefiT/eo usdp 8T0E9-0L/87 207808295 THIHSHAG / NVOTIIWYATW - S9LL07
S2/0€/1 - velog/er ADUANT AVMVHLIYH
69°795 5z02/12/20  S20T/12/e0  ST0R/Te/Z0 uedo 1£T0£9-095EL SHOR08E9S FUIHSHAIE / NVOTHAWNVAIW - S9££0T
SZ/OE/T - velosizt ADYANT AVMYHAVH
€S0/ SZ0Z/12/20  S202/Tefe0  S20E/1e/zo uado 1LT0S9-0562/ 09808795 TATHSATA / NVOTIIWVAIN - 59//0T
ST/OL/T - $TI0ESTT ADYINT AYMVHLYH
90°£8 §e02/12/e0  ST0T/Tefen  seoe/te/o uedp 970£5-0242¢ G6£/08295 TUIHSNEG / NVORIAWYAIW - 59//0T
ST/0E/T - ¥2/og/eT ADYINT AVMYHLYH
5'06 §e0¢/Tz/T0  SeOR/1E/e0  Se0e/Te/0 usdo 80085-0€8T+ 61646795 TIHSHUEE / NVOTHAWVAIW - 59//0T
ST/OE/T - YR/0E/ZT ATRIINT AVMVHLYH
FE68Y S202/12/20  ST0T/1efe0  s20z/1e/e0 usdp HO0ET-TEE0Y Z0¥L6/295 TAIHSNZE / NYORIAWYAIW - S92£0T
SZ/OE/T - bT/OEfTT ADEINT AYMVHLYH
18'152 ST0T/12/20  5e0T/1e/e0  szoz/ie/eo usdo {60058-085/€ SEFOBLT0S TUTHSHE3E / NYORIEWVAIW - S9//01
ST/0E/T - br/osieT ; ADYINI AVMYHLVH
£6°69T Se0T/12/20  ST0T/Te/e0  Sz0e/1e/en usdo ‘T00bT-TED/E 6£795£29S FUTHSHYEA / NYORIIWYAIW - 59401
SZ/0g/T - befosfeT ATRIENT AYMYHLYH
£0°/E §Z0T/Te/20  se0e/1z/z0  seoz/iz/en usdo L00PS-TL1TE ZBTH6.795 TUIHSHYAE / NVOTIIWYAIW - §92£0T
SZ/OE/T - pr/oe/TT ADYENT AYMVHLYH
8E'H5S SZ0e/1e/e0  sT0T/1e/e0  szoe/ie/eo usdo ‘P00S9-TEERT 185164295 TITHSHYIE / NYOTIZWVATW - §9£/0T
sz/oe/T - ve/og/eT ADUANT AVAMVHLIYH
60'82 S20Z/12/20 Sz0T/Te/z0  Se0T/iT/z0 uado {8000S-0EETZ L8E06/295 FATHSNYIL / NVODIIWYAIW - 592401
GZ/0E/T - befosizT ADYANT AYMVHLIVH
BS'EZ8 SZ0T/1efe0  Se0e/12/20  Sz0E/1Z/20 uado 1920££-0/440 80TZ8/295 TUTHSHYIE / NVOTHIIWYAIN - S9£Z0T
sI0iARRS AN o1IGNd - 00°£E9 1=RP PAMGO
gz T/5d T SUOHDBSURL] SDjoAUT SEI0]| SEDIARG [RLOISSRINI - 00°TES |L1ep 1RGO
S2'99¢ SZTOZ/LTfT0  Se0e/Lefe0  Sz0E/iZiZ0 uado SOAISS 00| uNpe ££8€9 ONI JD0T %N SMOANTLLTE - 80T
eI 01 e JOVEYD
00'501 STOT/L0/20  §20T/Z0/20  S20T/L0/T0 usdg auibus ulR] pasow 75681 B dOHS AQOE STINLNYD - 686401
SEDIAISS Jeuoissajold - 00 TES 1121°P DR[O

TL869'TS ST SUORDRSURI] B0j0AUT sieo) seddng sourusywep /edsy - 00TE2E 0P Doluo

06°E0T Se0T/ie/e0  sToe/iefto  szoT/iz/o uedo qured T-1682 00 SWYTTTIM-NIMYIHS - /9/£0T

sojjddng soueusquiep/yedsy - g0'ECS 1P 1OfG0
souruBUIRl /SeRIIDe] - 8T juswedsq qng
BAIISDI 359104 - 7€ JusLUEdeg
00Z iRIN - TET pund

JUNOWY G0joAU] | jeQ JUSWAB]  938q PeAloay 50 /D Sieq ong  ojeq SojoAUT . U0SESY DIoH SIS UORULOSS0] S010ALT ONSPAD JOPUSH
SIOUTNL 41007y PUEE] POR
TI}ST
S2/82/20 - S2/10/20 ebuey s1eg onqg s010AU] oSt

AAIISHI

1/9 15910
Aq dv - P9131IWI0) SAI9SAId 159104:86300T N4




ST Jo £ afied

WY ESE60 STOZ/H0/E0 uo Apes pms Ag uny

[Tl s

18'656
8969

89'69
0F'8vE

8969

9£'008°c

05'/8T

00°SET

0¢'soz

¥9'¥8E
0S'/79
TL'T08
00°0PE’T
oorzer

SH8YA'TT$

00'%1£'T
§2'9Z€
LE°0EE

FUOULY SO[OAUT

GZ/8T/T0 - §¢/10/20 buey a1eqg sng 8oj0AuT

1/9

Aq dV - 9933WILI0D 9AI9SId 159404:86300T N

SIE( JUSLUAES SIB0 PeAEoay

§ SLIOIPRSURI( SD[OAUT

§eoz/1z/zo
§¢0z/12/20

§z0z/02/20
§20Z/20/Z0

S¢0¢/£0/20
2 SUOIDBSURIL S0I0AUL

§202//2/20

5202/12/20

szoz/oz/z0

520z/0z/20
S20e/0z/20
seoz/er/eo
S20e/ET/20
SZ0Z/ET/20
6T SUCIDRSURS] a0j0AUY
§e07/42/20
Se0e/1z/e0
§202/12/20

S3EQ /D

A
S[EW0] {enBRnue) 2pISING ~ 00°FFS ieRp DRG0
TSEZSS0S ‘s2/pe/T
‘BupAoaifysen 9604104700
Se0T/1e/70  seoe/ieieo . uado s0Ines Jgnday -00%0 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50807T
Se/61/T
520Z/12/20  S20%/12/20 uado [o3u00 353d zw_mmm S60€T SNOLLNTOS 153d GIONVAQY - 85000T
szfer
sz0z/0z/z0  Sz0z/0Z/70 uadQ jofuo0 358d Apfeem /5672 SNOILMTOS 153d GIDNYAQY - 8H000T
S20zZ/L0/20  S20Z/L0/70 usdo  josuoo jsad acw:ovc §z8ce SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIONVAQY - 80007
se/ez/t
520T/L0/20  §202/L0/20 uadp lojuon Isad Apjpam 0gL2T SNOLLMTOS 1S3d GAINVAQY - 840007
[enjorus] SPISING - 00°YP9 9P PRlGo
SEJ01 BsuRUBUIRl B shedey - 68 8E9 IERp PRi0 ;
Jieday
ST0Z/12/20  Se0T/efZ0 uadQ SOBLLINY JSIUSD UORLANU 6TEETT 00 AQvag 10 - 90£Z0T

edsy NOLLYHIDATITY

S20T/TE/70  SZ0Z/TT/Z0 uado Jezeay; suoje puels 68E0ZT 8 DNINOLLIANQD ¥I¥ ¥'8Y - S0000T
T6V9E8TS ST/b/T
{nedalt ypeoo uen

szoe/oefen  szoz/uzizo uado 1WoIsno dopAnes 10T MNVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £5080T
T6v96815
'§2/91/1 ‘syed lojeipel

Sz0Z/0g/en  seoe/oe/eo usdo  ueq liopog oy S0y 01ESS JINVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £6080T
UqIuxe 8snoy

Sz0z/0zfe0  Szoz/0t/zo uado  syadad g sse|b anowRd 0648T-Ws 00 SSY12 ANTTIOW LSva - 28/00T
SHUN SSAp{UR)
pue ue sidpnw

SC0Z/ET/20  Szoe/Er/eo usdQ  peowuss pue pausny $S6ZTT 0D AQVYE 1T -~ 90EZ0T

Se0Z/ET/20  SZ0Z/ET/Z0 usdp s1s8) Zd¥ £T pauliopiad 66£TTT 02 AQVEE L - 90£Z07
yoop

SZOZ/E1/20  SZOZ/ET/Z0 usdp awp JesalfziBoid ST88000 ANVAIWOD QEO4MYED - SEZ00T

scuzuBjuLRy B syedey - 00°2ED 2P 109[00
s{z0). SBIAISS ANIRN NG - 00"£E9 118D PRA0

James Gz/ST/T Sz/sile
szoe/Lefeo  szoz/zzizo uedo  -SZ/ST/T 200600608 -GZ/51/1 AFTIVA V0D 50 JOVTIIA - S28£0T
SZ/0E/T - $2/OE/LT ATHINT AYMYHLYH
S202/12/e  szoT/1efeo uado IT0E9-0S¥SL 965808295 TAIHSHYTEG / NYORITWVAIW - 59££0T
§z/oefT - yzfog/zt ADUINT AVMVHLYH
SZ0T/12/20  scoz/Tefen usdg 0T0£9-05TSL ££S808795 FUTHENYAG [ NYITISIWVALIN - §9£Z0T

seopuies RN oland - 06°£ES HelRp 1900
soueusjuiEn /seRibeS ~ 8T Jeunedsg qns
DAIBSB.AG 352404 ~ ZE JelLrdec]
007 iqeiN - TET pund

Sleq ang  o1eq SOALT  U0SESY PRl SIS

"ON 2D10AUT JODUSA
SEouL KImrnd) patie] Yoo

ST
oﬁ%ﬂw&b

18910




&z Jo 47 abeq

WY €2:b€:60 S202/$0/€0 Lo Aes pes Ag umy

TLOPE TP
TLOVE 51
9t /65155
9y'/68°THS

9b'£65'TE

POPEE L2
BE'EZS TS

8E'ETST

00°006'¢$
000062

IINOWY S0OAUT

S2/8¢/T0 - SZ/10/20 sbuey 33eQ eng =o10AUL

1/9

Aq dV - 923HWIWOY) DAIDSAId 1S3404:86T00T WL

Sjeq TSR] 360 PoNsosd SRS

42

££7 SUORDRSURI] SDI0AUT
£E¢ SuonIRsSURLL SDI0AUT
T suopoesURl ] S0I0AUT
T SUOLDRSURI] S00AUL

S0 | 007 IGRIN ~ TET pund
SIBIC1 BAIRSEI] JE2N0S « TE WU edaq
5|R0] SIURIE - &€ JuStedsq gng
S|2I01 OOD'STS JOAC BAMPNASEUUT - 00"LS£ 12390 Do
12D Big g sbeweq
MOUS 007 IGeIN 60'¥T0¢ NOLLDfYLSNOD 3153 - 00EH0T
000'ST$ I9A0 SNTPNLSLIUY - 00" £04 11B3Rp 1RG0
SHEID ~ §€ wRwedsg gns

ST0T/PT/T0  qeoe/beied  sz0e/ve/eo usdo

73 SuopIesuRl] S0I0AUT

sjejol esueUBIURK /SeRIjved - 9T Juaugiedag gng
T SUOROESURLE DMI0AUT

SIEI0L 00°s$ 1en0 Juswiinbg B yoep - 00'884 IIRISp P2[0

Buiddius + seasals
‘sped Buitme esnoed

-aougjeq Buujewsal  89TZODDN0ILA JINYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 080T
000°5$ 19a0 Justudinbz % yYoeW ~ HU"89LZ lIBRP PRIGC

Sz0z/12/20  S20T/12/e0  Sz0z/12/Z0 usdo

T SUORIBSURL] S3I0AU] S[RI0L 666°Y$-0001% Wweswidmba g yoel - 007992 12930 Palgo
S70T/Le/e0  ST0T/Lzfe0  Se0z/izien Uadp =0BLUNY JSILR0 UORLIAU GETETT 0D AQVYE T - S0€20T
666'7$-000"T$ Juawdinba g yoew - 00°YHL IERP DRG0
2DURURHR fseRjoR] - §T Jusunsedag gng
BALa53.q 159404 - TE JUSWLEdeq

O0Z [qeIN - TET PUY
"ON 2DICAUT OpUBA

Sy ARneD puysy oy
PLST
JAIISITJ
gl 15310.]

TIEQ ohg 29eq S0I0AL]  UCSESY PRH SeIS

UOndISa0 SOI0AUT




¢ 40 gz sbey WV £5:1€:60 S20Z/#0/E0 Lo Apeg pels Ag uny

Q
ZI'£96'9/1% T9E SuogDBsUe] SDJ0AUT Sie10 ) pueisy AYAIDY JEBA [OSI J01d =
00 /TS £ SUGCHDBSURLL SD[OAUT ${EJ0), SUT eI BAlSsSald 159404 - SET puny
AL £ SUOHDESURA] 8DI0AUT S|EJ0L BAISSU 1SN0 ~ ZE JuDLeda]
00118 € suofidestiel| 8d(oAu] 5|E101 $80IAISS [RUDISSAY0Ld ~ 00" TES 11239P 123{d0
TSEZ850S
52/9/e hmles
00°ZE SZ0Z/TZfz0  Seoe/iz/zo  Se0e/1z/z0 uado 104 JeuaD [euonen SITHS MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
uswesInguial
00°0p SC0Z/ET/20  SZTOZ/ET/20  SZ0Z/ET/T0 usdo SUIDEA SR £0¥0Z052 WIWLL YHLNVINYS - 88080T
JuBISSINgUIRL
00°0F SC0Z/ET/20  SZOZ/ST/Z0  S20T/ET T usdo JU[coRA Salqe! £0cey WIWLL YHLNVIWYS - 880801

SROIAIDE [RUOISSB04d - GO TED [I939P 1960
BALDSBId 159104 - Z£ Jeunedeq

SUY GBIT AIDS0I JSel0d - £€F purny
Tjeq S0IOAUT . U0SESd DPH SMES U0RaIDSS0 SOI0MI] "ON S OALT JOPUSH,

sroupy Eeno]) poesy oy

ST
G¢/82/20 - 52/10/z0 sbuey 83eq eng S0I0AU] mﬁwumwwum.m

1/9 | 18310,
Aq dV - @3Iwwo) dAI9SdId 159.104:86300 TN




STALE OF ILLINOLS i
* SS
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

IHE FP COMMII'LEE 3/11/2025
SESSION

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 2/3/25 AWD 20.00
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 2/3/25 AWD 45.43
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 2/3/25 AWD 53.62
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 2/7125 ACH 1.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 2/27/25 AWD 188.04

Total 308.09

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

44




&

RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

WHEREAS, the balance to finish the project including retainage is now
$1,027,209.85, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $41,597.46 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$41,597.46 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $86,459.40 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$41,597.46 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18th day of March, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

45



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE
DISABLED FLAG CART POLICY

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, through this and other policies, intends to
address compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (the "ADA") and Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act ("Section 504"). The procedures implemented through this policy with
regard to the display and use of a disabled flag or more commonly referenced as a handicap flag
on a golf cart by persons with disabilities. This Disabled Flag Cart Policy applies to persons who
have purchased a daily round of golf or a seasonal golf pass and agreed to the Indian Bluff Golf
Course Cart Rental Policy by signature of such form at Indian Bluff Golf Course.

The purpose of these rules is to ensure that authorized users, employees, and visitors with
disabilities can participate in and benefit from the District’s golf services, and to ensure that the
District does not discriminate on the basis of disability as identified in Titles I and II of the ADA.

Indian Bluff Golf Course may restrict golf cart traffic when necessary to protect turf conditions
from any and all users. The rules established ensures that the staff at Indian Bluff Golf Course
can continue to provide the best possible playing conditions for all users by preventing damage
to the course through the use of a golf cart.

A golfer and golf cart displaying a disabled flag on a golf cart signifies that an individual using
the cart has a disability that makes walking to their ball a hardship. All golfers with a disability
that request use of disabled flag shall adhere to the rules when displaying the disabled flag on
their assigned cart at all times.

The following rules shall be followed when using a disabled flag indicating a disabled golfer is
present:

1. A disabled flag applies only to individuals with a disability and have agreed to the Cart
Rental Policy of the District. Flags will be provided to individuals upon check-in and at
the request of the disabled user only. Upon the completion of play, individuals shall
return the flag to a clubhouse attendant.

2. An able-bodied golfer on a cart with a disabled golfer shall not take advantage of the
Disabled Flag Cart Rules and must walk to their ball.

3. If more than one person in the group is requesting a disabled flag, including groups with
multiple tee times, they must ride together.

4. Cart use on the fairway must maintain a 90-degree angle from the cart path; cart users
must take the cart path to a spot even with the ball, make a right angle turn and drive
straight towards it. This rule is often referred to as the “90-degree rule” and it applies at
all times on the course.

5. Cart users shall remain on the paths around tee boxes and greens or come no closer than

10 feet away from tee boxes and greens.

Do not park or drive carts on slopes or the surroundings of any green or tee box.

7. Carts with disabled flags shall not drive over or around ropes into a roped off area such as

par 3’s

Carts with disabled flags shall stay out of environmental or no-mow areas at all times.

9. When conditions warrant and the course restricts cart use to Cart Path Only, the
designation applies to all cart users including those with disabled flags.

o

>

46



10. Failure to comply or abuse of these rules will result in loss of privileges.

11. The Golf Course Superintendent or Clubhouse Manager may, at any time, based solely
on their judgment of the current course conditions prohibit the usage of carts, or
implement cart restrictions.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE
CART RENTAL POLICY

e Must be eighteen (18) years of age to rent/drive a golf cart

e Under eighteen (18) years of age may pay a rental fee to ride with someone that is
eighteen (18) or older

e Must have a valid driver’s license, valid state issued identification card, passport or
military identification card to rent a cart

e Indian Bluff Golf Course reserves the right to check photo identification to verify
eligibility

e Every user must sign the cart rental lease agreement sheet with proper name, phone,
and signature

e Drivers/riders must adhere to all cart rules, including directional signs on the golf
course at all times

e Two (2) players per cart when possible (Two (2) players do not get separate carts,
foursomes cannot have 3 carts, etc...)

e Players in golf carts must pay for any damages their golf cart sustains during the
round of that day in use, players should immediate inform the clubhouse staff of any
possible or perceived mechanical issues with their cart



#T Jo T abeg

IWd 02:9T:T0 §20Z/£0/€0 U0 Jone1) yar Aq uny

1t'/80'€15°2$ %6L ¥b'058'6£9% 95'68€°05H'2$ 00°0$ IS TEV' LS 00°0b2°060°E$ (00°06b'1+$) 00'0£4'TET'E$ Siel01 BAsBSBId I8BU04 - ZE  Juduiedag
89'590'2#S$ %T9 L9°LEV'1SES ££208'795$ 00°0% 18'v6b$ 00°0¥2'026$ 00°000'501$ 00°0+2'S18$ SIRI0L Hnig uelpuf - Z6  wewuedeg gng Q
168 +++ (¥6'T11) ¥6' TP T 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ dnuaAay di] - SNosUe||Rds]| 96°'69€
85'58 +4+ 0E'¥6 (0€'v6) 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 dNUIABI 330 - SNOSUE|IadsIly ¥6'69€
LL¥9L'16 ¥9 [4 4327 88'/95'S6 00 00° 00°000°0ST 00°000'S 00°000'StT SUOISSEdU0D Yn|g pu] [§°79€
00°52t 901 (0os1) 00552 00 00’ 00°0bC 00’ 00°0bz SUORRAIIS3 JRY3YS JNnig pul 95°29€
6£°€88'9T £ 20'b96'ET 86'5£0'91 00° 0S°£91 00°0000€ 00 00°000°0€ 994 doys oug 80°LbE
£T°069'2S L9 VAR 745 74 €8'S2b'cS 00 1€'£28 00°000°08 00 00°000'08 sassed uosess ynjg ueipug Y0'LbE
0T'LST'08E 09 00°0£5'292 00°04b'£6€ 00’ 00° 00°000°099 00°000'00T 00°000'09S 93} Jl0b Yynig uelpur €0°LbE
£0ig velpul - Z6 Juawuedag gng
S0'€76'221$ %29 61'181°/8% 18'€26'001$ 00'0$ ¥8'67$ 00'S01°82¢$ 00°000'5$ 00'S0T'c7C$ SIEI0L depuniyl pnot - 16 Jusuwipedsg gns
ST'E€9T +++ 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00 00’ anjea abeajes 1o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00'b15’S SL 00°805'Z 00°26%"'L 00° 00° 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T Soles Iaquul|. 10°26€
(00°8) +++ 05°€02 (05°€02) 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 SNUIABI JAYIO - SNOSUE||RISIN ¥6'69€
18'£0°01 SL L6'566'C €0'¥00'6 00° ¥8'67 00°000'2T 00’ 00°000'2T SUOISS2DU0D JUR4 320G pUNy] pno §6'79€
00'858'+C 9% 00°522'62 00°5£2'sT 00 00’ 00°000°sS 00° 00°000'sS Sejual Jeoq Jspuny] pnoT ¥5°29€
00°68€ Vi 00°065 00°S1S 00 00 00°S0T'T 00’ 00°S0T'T UoneAIssal Jayays Jepunyy pnot €579
00°5£0'S 201 (00'sz2) 00°5£0'S 00’ 00° 00°000°S 00’ 00°000°s 5994 Jwiad Asayd.e sapuny pnoq SO°LpE
66'058'9/ 59 TLEET'TS 82'99/'c6 00* 00° 00°000'StT 00°000°s 00°000°0¥T 99} Japuny | pnoq 20°LbE
LSpUngg pnoT - 16 u:m,._c..,r_m&wﬂ ang
26'857'911% %65 £5°985'18$ EP'ETL'STTS 00°0% 00°002$ 00°00£°002$ 00°000'S5$ 00°00€'56T$ S|PIOL eMIUET - 06 Jusuiuedad gng
00 +++ (00°22) 00°22 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 anjeA abeajes 1o jun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00°969'€ W 00'+68'% 00'909'¢ 00 00 00°005°8 00’ 00°00S'8 S9|es Jaquui] 10°26€
00°S0t +++ (00°21%) 00°LTH 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° SNUBAS JBY30 - SNOBUE|IR0SI|A ¥6'69€
00'000'01T 4+ (00°058'2) 000582 00 00°00Z 00° 00 00 $821n0s a)eAud 4y suonnqLiuoy 0T'$9€
06°€79'C 74 26'69L'€ 80°0£7'T 00 00° 000005 00’ 00°000's SUOISS3UOD Yamiull|1 25°29€
00°526 89 00°08 00'020'T 00 00 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T SUONeAISSAI I3)|3YS Yoml 15°29¢
00°04S 6v1 (00°8¥1) 008t 00° 00° 00°00€ 00’ 00'00€ 93 winjau ou Ay semiulr 10°2bE
20'6£0'86 95 S9'v88°08 SE'STT'HOT 00 00’ 00000581 00°000'S 00°000'08T S99 YPMIul|IT 00°2b€
HBMIUHIL - 06 sunedag gng
9L'6¥8'1€L'T$ %€E6 10°'SY9'ETTS$ 66'606'£29'1$ 00°0% £8°90£'9% 00°S65'TH/'1$ (00°06+"951$) 00'580'868°T$ SIEI0L uopensiuiupyY - 0T Juswipedsq gng
00’ +++ (08'228) 08'7¢8 00 00 00° 00° 00 weiboud xoeq ysed 4y buesswieq 90'69€
80°'Zht's 8 €8°/5¢'T LT°(22'9 00" 00’ 00°5852 00’ 00°585'/ $32.n0s a1eALd 4 suonnqLIu0) 0T'+9€
£9'49¢’s 799 (¥0°808'2) ¥0'80€’€ 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S 06, 3584331 5,10199)j0D 0£'19€
29'987'19 4] PE'SET'PT 99'%9/'59 00 189029 00°000°08 00°000°0T 00°000°0Z sbujues JuswisaAu] 0T'T9€
££'€68'88C S9 00412101 00°€62'/8T 00 00 00°015°882 (00°06t"991) 00°000'SS% SNUIAR JusWwe|day ST'GeE
0T°£98°69€'T 001 89'59¢ EPESPIE'T 00 00’ 00°000'S9€’T 00’ 00°000'S9€’T saxe} Apadold 0T'T1E
r_m__um\_um_:m-:ﬂﬂ -0 ucw:h.r_mamﬂ ang
BAlSSaEg 358404 - zZZ u:wEtman
INN3ATY
BAlasalg jsalog - QET pund
QLA 1824 Jold poay suonoesues | suoipesues } m.uucmﬁ.&jur.m mco.nummcm,ﬁ uwm,_unm mucwEUCwE«a umuwjm co_uh_bmwa JunoXYy Junoxy
/PesN % LA - 19Bpng QLA alA LAUO JuaLInD pspusy 1bpng pajdopy
stougy(] 4umo) puepsy yooy

UNo0Y dnjjoy apnjppxg
§2/82/z0 1eq 03 JeaA |eosi4
Hoday aduewiouad }obpng

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

JS3I10




T Jo  obeq

Wd 0Z:9T:T0 §202/£0/€0 uo sane1) yor Aq uny

£8'658'97 {272 €T'128'ST 19°2LL'TT 00 00 08'€65°£7 (0z'2¢8°€1) 00'TLb'TH salddng bunesado 00'2zs
00’ Sb 8L'18 789 00 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST sal|ddns 82130 00'1ZQ
98'668 00T 00 (YA T drd 00" 00’ (YA Vrard S/SLT 00°001°2 Buiyzoln/wiogun 00'vTH
9€'499'67 €5 19°2L€°0¢ 6€°£98'cE 00 89°/€0'y 00'SbT'v9 (00°000°5) 00°5+2'69 S)JaURg yieaH a9kojdwg 00°€TH
05'8€£7 00T 00° 00°'STE 00 00" 00'STE 00°STE 00’ SWIUSA0 |euoSERS 0T'eTH
00 0 00°000'T 00 00 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T BWILRAQ 0072t
88'9£0'07 3 €0°092'L2 00°0¥2'1T 00 00’ €0°000°6% (£6'666'S) 00°000'SS sobeM g salie|es |euosess oT'ITH
66°£12'871 S9 0£'0TT'18 1£°9£8'0ST 00° 80°2722'91 10°£86'1€T (66'6£2'05) 00°£92'297 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
HBMIUIIL - 06 Juswiledaq gng
60'8E1'b09% %95 SE'TIE'62h$ S9'T2'155$ 00°0% £5'7109'22$ 00'€55'086% (00°000'5$) 00'€55'686$ S|PICL uoneMSIIIPY - 0T Juawedag gng
0000001 4+ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00’ 007 IqeIN 0} Jajsuel | v/'166
00’ 0 00'2£0°S8 00’ 00° 00° 00°2£0's8 00 00°2£0's8 sanuaby 2yl 03 Jajsuel | 1166
00°002's ++ 00" 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00° Spund4 JayjQ 03 Iajsuel) 11°166
STISL'TL 18 G/'925'S9 §2'9/9'89 00’ 00’ 00°€02'b€T 00 00°€02'bET 1saU33U] 00°2/8
00000502 00T 00 00°000'0T¢ 00" 00 00°000°0T2 00’ 00°000°0T2 lediuig 00'1£8
00 0 00215801 00’ 00 00 00°£15'80T 00’ 00°£15'80T 000'S$ 4210 Juawdinby g yoeyy 00°89Z
00 00T 00° L9'T2T'T 00 00 £9°T2T'T L9°TTT'T 00 666'+$-000'T$ Juswdinbg B Yoepy 00'¥9L
LTST0'1L 6t TLv1E°29 62°09%'59 00 9/°260'E 00'§/4'2€T 00 00'SZL'Z€T lenpenuo) apisino 00'¥59
61°181'L1 8L 00°09¢"t 00°560'ST 00 00 00'S5H'61 00* 00°S5+'61 sdiysiaquiswi g ssnq 00'2b9
00 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T SdueusURl B Sileday 00°8€9
00°59% 0 00°05+'2 00 00’ 00° 00052 00’ 00°05+'C bunesyidng g bunuig 00°5€9
00°00S'y [z4! (89'15/'1) 89'926'8 00’ 00'687'€ 00'SLTL 00’ 00°SLT'L Buiysiignd 00'%€9
£6'TbE 8 §8'600'1 £0°58 00’ L0°S8 26'v60'T (80°501'T) 000052 [onel | 00°€£9
87°€85 LT €5°000'€ L¥'665 00’ L8'PET 00°009°€ 00’ 00°009'¢ suonesuNWWo) 00°2€9
00°£52'9¢ €51 (90'920'6) §8'6£6'ST 00’ Y 1L9'E 6L°€16'9T 6£'8£8'S 00°S£0°TT SIIAIBS [BUOISSD)OId 00'1€9
00°02S 6C 78'59T' 8T'+89'T 00 00’ 00°058°S 00’ 00°058'S uonesnp3 g buues| 00°0£9
05°585 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 sedipoLiad 3 syoog 00°£2S
00 0 00°002 00’ 00* 00 00°002 00’ 00'00C saseyInd pood 00925
66'T99 12 S9'492'T S£'S8 00’ 00° 00°0S€'C 00’ 00°0S€£'C 000'T$ 4apun dinb3  sjooy |lews 002
L1°STh L Pb'EL0'T 95°9/ 00 00’ 00°0ST'T 00’ 00°0ST'T salddns soueusyulely/lieday 00°€ZS
00 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00" 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ sayddns bunesado 0022
S9'bEL 98 or'€s 09'915 00° 00° 007009 00’ 00°009 saljddns 201J0 00°'12S
00’ 00T 00’ €9'b10'T 00" 00 €9'v10'C €9'bbS'T 00°00S Buiyion/wiopun 00'bTH
2£'585'8S 95 ¥6'98¢"bC T€'€20'1€ 00 25'869'€ ST'0TH'SS (S2°Tb'2) 00°258'29 s)JjauRg yieasH askoldw3 00°€TH
S0°08 00T 00 YL IPE 00 00 YL THE YL THE 00 wiRAQ 00°CTH
6t°052'021 €9 00'+18'89 00°595'6TT 00° (8'P89'ET 00'6££'88T (00°000S) 00°6££'€6T sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
:Omumbm_&&—vﬂ - 0T EmEfm&mQ gng
SASBSDL iseieg - 7¢ u:m:ctm&wc
ISNIdX3I
IH'£80°€1S'2$ %6L bb'068'6£9$ 95°68£°05b'2$ 00°0$ 75 TEV'L$ 00°0t2'060°c$ (00°06+'1+$) 00'0££'TET'E$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
shIasaIg 352004 - OEE pund
dLA 1834 J0Ld poay mco_uUMmCm\_.h mco_uuMmcmL._r qucEﬂE:u:w mCO_Ummcm\C. umm_uzm mucwEUch_lx uwm_u:m Co_uatummo Junodoy JUNo2DY
/PesN % dlA - 196png alA QLA YU JusLInDy pspuawy 1ebpng paidopy
stouyy(] Kune)) pueps) oy
PLISI
Junoooy as_mcm 2pNoX3 Q\thm@hm

§2/8¢/20 @1eq@ 03 Jea, |edsiy
Hoday aduew.iopad 396png

1S910,]



T Jo € abeg

Wd 02:9T:T0 5202/£0/€0 Uo JaAe1) yor Aq uny

rier's s L6'29T'Y €0°/82'F 00" 11°€29 00°0S+'8 00’ 00°0S+'8 suoedunwwo) 00°2€9
80°602'€ 158 €9°085'2 LEY06'L 00 ¥6'EL 00°S8b'ST (00°000"9) 00's8%'1T SOIAIDS [RUOISSBJ01d 00'T€R
00005 09 00'810°T 00°20S'T 00 00482 00°025'C 00’ 00°025'2 uoneonp3 g buiurel| 00°0£9
££°€96 o€ 82°€85'c TL91S'T 00" 00° 00°00T’S 00’ 00°00T's S9seydINg poo4 00925
6968’1 L LT'€8€°02 €8'9£9'T 00’ 00°68T 00'020'z¢ 00’ 00°020'z2 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 % sjoo] jjews 00425
26'677'91 9 10'822'LT 66'181'9 00 §9'790'1 00°0TH'sZ 00’ 00°0TH'sT saliddns aoueusjuiely/Jieday 00°€ZS
00°0¢k S 00°500°S 00'0£2 00° 00’ 00°5£2°S 00’ 00°5/2's salddns bujesado [ejuai Jeog ¥g'2TS
06'04£'0T 9 €5°6T9'€T Lb'TOS'ET 00 £1°069 00°'121'£E 00’ 00'121'2E sallddng bupetsado 0022
Sb'9 74 92T $S°ZE 00 00 00°St 00’ 00°'Sk sal|ddns 2140 00125
et L6 8€'29 79'2£0'T 00 00° 00°00T'z 00’ 00°00T'2 Buiyio/wiogun 00'vTH
b'099'2H 15 €0'T2b'9E L6'65L'LE 00 05'250°s 00'18T'vL (00°000's) 00'181'6L S)Jauag yiesH dakodwiy 00°€TH
05'59S 00T 00 8E b 00 00’ 8E' b 8E' bbb 00 SWILSA0 [eUOSEIS (4t
bb'SE8 o€ 25°969 8b'€0€ 00 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T UWIBAQ 0021
G/°578'8¢T ¥S 0S'/L1'2E 05'2e8'L€ 00 STTISL'T 00°000°0L 00’ 00°000°0Z sabep g save|es euoseas 0T TTH
8L'469'65T 18 88°016'07T 86'485'S7T 00° 09°620°ST 98'S6'9bC (PTLbb'8T) 00°€¥6'+9T sabem pue sauejes 00 1T
A2pUnY} pnot - 1é u.cmEtmn_mQ ang
£TEbS'F95$ %9 S0°0SZ'H8T$ S6'2Sh'LTES 00°0$ I€°09v'+2$ 00°€0/'115% (00°089°2$) 00°€8£'615% SIPIOL HPMIUKIL - 6  Juauedag gng
08'€es'e (42 ¥1'892'€ 98'1£/'C 00’ 00°0Z 00°00S9 00°005'9 00° 994 92IAISS pIe) Jpai) 00°€/8
60°S6b'LbT +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00" 00 00 000°5$ 490 Juswdinby B yoeyy 00892
78'50S'STT +4+ 00 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00 000°ST$ J2A0 2npnaselyur 00°£9¢
00°00T'0Z 00T 00’ 00'969'0T 00 00 00'969°0T 00'969'0T 00 000°S$ Jan0 Bulspoway buipjing 00°992
0041’21 001 00" LO'THO'ET 00’ 00’ L0°THO'ET L0°2H0'ET 00’ 666'+$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoeyy 00'%9L
00° 00T 00’ L6°€52'01 00 00’ £6°€52°0T L6°€SL'0T 00° 666'T$-000'2$ 24npnuselyur 00°€92
+0°585'€E 8S wULT'T 82°20%'S 00 69°611 00°028’s 00’ 00°028'S [eNRIUOD BPISINO 009
98°/12'€ 59 £H'TEST £5'809"t 00’ 00°0Z¥ 00°0pT'2 00’ 00°0vT'2 sleyuay 00°'6£9
£1°9£9'9 $0T (91°0£9) 9T'040'bT 00 T1°9911 00°00S’€T (00°00%'t) 00°006ZT SdueURIUIRK B Slieday 00'8€9
06'6ST'0T €L 66°£8L'y 102€9'2T 00 6£'869 00°0ZHLT 00’ 00°02¥'£1 S2IAIRS AYInN lignd 00°££9
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00 00' 00°00T 00’ 00°00T Bunedidng g bunuig 00°5£9
00°00€ 0 00°'SEY 00 00 00’ 00°SEY 00’ 00°SEL Bulysiqng 00'¥£9
0€'8€T 4 25°08% 8t'61S 00° 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T [oAel L 00°€£9
(8'6TL'Y 6€ 9b°€8C' ¥S10L'T 00’ 9Z'€8¢ 00°586'9 00’ 00°586'9 suonesuNWWo) 00°7€9
$8'612'L 16 S8'b6E ST°S07'% 00 0T°Sb1 00009t (00°005°9) 00°00T'TT SDIAIIS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
00°0ST 0 00°002°¢ 00’ 00" 00’ 00°00Z°2 00’ 0070022 uonesnp3 R buuies) 00°0£9
00 00T 00’ LT°0€ 00 00° LT0€ LT°0E 00" S|E21POLIDd 18 SY0Og 00°£2S
08'9/6'T 81 SSb0L'E Sb'S6/ 00’ 00’ 00°005"t 00’ 00°00S"% saseydund poo4 00925
6L'v0v'S 00T (66'6T) 6T'+88'91 00’ 00 0T'+98'91 0Z'98'91 00° 000T$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00] [jews 00'%2S
[5'STT'L vl 69'685°E 1€'496'6 00" 00°861'1 00°0SS’€T 00’ 00°0SS'€T saliddns 2>ueusjuiey/iedoy 00°€2S
HOMIUINI - 06  swedsg gng
BAlBSBId 1858404 - 7€  JusWpeda(
3SN3dX3
SAlas3id 158504 - CET pung
QLA Je34 0Lid By mco_uuMm:mL._. mco_uum.mcm.._._. wmucm._DE:ucm mco.«qumcmC. u@@bzm mUcwrc_ucmE,q ummnzm Co_u.a_\_ummﬂ Eitislves)v) junodoy
/38N % ALA - 396png QLA QlA LIuop Jua.in) papuaiy 19bpng pajdopy

UnodY dnjjoy apnpxg
G2/82/20 e 03 JeaA |edsiq

Hoday souew.oad 396png

stoug(] CGumo) puep) ypoy

pLOSIqQ
IAIISII
159101




¥T Jo { abed

Wd 02:91:T0 SZ0Z/£0/€0 UO 13ARID Y3 AqQ uny

TT610's 7 60°€65'T 16°10b'S 00 95'9+9 00'566'9 00’ 00°566'9 |enjoeuo) apisino 00'¥%9
00°S45'T 29 00°s€2 00'512'T 00 00’ 00°056'T 00 00°056'T sdiysiequsw 8 sanq 00°Tve
9/°664't 89 THYE'T 8/°068'C 00 S/'201 00°02'y 00 00°0¥C'y slejusy 00'6£9
SE'89Z'% 18 12°258'C 6L LY1'TT 00" 18°09¢ 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000°ST doueUUIR | B Sliedy 00°8£9
+9'086'TT 9 14°821°01 65'1/8'71 00 LT°95€'T 00°000€Z 00’ 00°000'€ s92IAI8S Ayinn dgngd 00°2£9
00’ 1€ 00'0b2 00017 00’ 00’ 00'0S€ 00 00°0S€ buneoydng g bunug 00°5£9
LL°020'T ¥Z LL'616'C €2°0£6 00° 00" 00°0S8’€ 00’ 00°0S8°S Buiysiiand 00'¥€9
00 2d! (09'599) 09'591'C 00 09'591°2 00°005'T 00° 00°00S'T [onel). 00°€£9
66'CT6'y 19 L6'9LT'E €0°€L6'y 00 S9°765 00°0ST'8 00 00°0S1'8 suoneduNWWo) 00'2€9
80°0LY'E LS 91°€9¢’9 £8'985'8 00 0S'€TT'C 00'056'pT 00’ 00°056'bT SIDINIDS [RUOISSDJOI] 00°1€9
00 € §0°558°C S6'48 00 S6'CT 00°0v6'C 00 00°0v6'C uoneonp3 g bulures | 00°0£9
P6'HET +++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00 poo4 doys oid Sd'92S
67°v69'ch VA €9'6bE'CE LE'SL8'Th 00° Sb'bT 00'522'Sz 00° 00°522'SL S$aseyind poo 00'9ZS
9€'128"T ¥IT (s€°58¢4) 60°9/5'9 00 GE'S8/ $L°06L'S ¥£°082'T 00°01S’€ 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sj0o] |jews 00°2S
°€°799'TT 42 0T'+€0'9T 06'STL'2T 00 £0°€85’S 00°052'82 00’ 00°05£'82 sollddng soueusjulely/ieday 00°€25
6v° 156"y ST T 96£'1C 9/°€99'€ 00 00’ 00°090°52 00’ 0009052 saljddng asipueyd.ajy doys oid Sd'zes
/87609 37 LT°S62'0S €£'66€'8€E 00’ L6'TH 00'56988 00’ 00°569'88 seljddns buneiado 0022
00 0 00°'52€ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°S2€ 00 00°52¢ saljddns 8130 00'12S
90'181'T 8¢ TELPT'T 89'758 00 00 00'000'S 00’ 00°000€ Buiyon/wioyiun 00vTH
¥/ 116'9€ 89 SbIEE’TT SS'ET6'9h 00° 9Z'ST1'9 00°5b2'69 00" 00°S2'69 s)ysuag yyesH sshojdwig 00°€TH
00 00T 00° v'922 00 00’ 15972 T%°922 00 SLWISAO |euoseas (1 ardid
ST'080C 00T (60°91) $1°018'9 00 6091 S0'H6£'9 SO'v6L'T 00°000's BWIUIAQ 00°ZTH
21°086'6L oL €1°8¥0'05 S8'509'p1T 00 vb'289 86°€59'¥9T (co'9pe) 00°000'59T sabeM B saliejes [euoseas 0T'ITH
95'6¥S'64T ¥9 0T'££2'20T 06'9TT'€8T 00 #0'099°1¢ 00'v6€£'587 (00°000'S) 00'+6£'062 sobem pue sauejes 00'TTH
£njg uelpuy - Z6  JuaLedeg gng
S5'86b'£5E$ Y%t 61'bb/'798$ 18'259'067$ 00°0$ 2L°04£'82% 00'£6€'€59% (00°000'51$) 00°/6£'899% SIPI0L J2puny) pnot - 16 juswiedsq gns
£5°568'E 89 6€'968'T 19°€0T'y 00 £b'SH 00°0009 00°000’9 00 994 3JIAIBS pIe) Jpal) 00°€/8
6'202'0¢ 0 00°000'19 00 00 00° 00°000'T9 00° 00°000'19 000°S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g yoepy 00'89Z
LUETLET 00T 00 00°€TZ'0T 00 00 00°€1£'0T 00°€12'L 00°005°€ 666'¢$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoely 00'¥92
6£°9bT'E 69 1€'892°C 69'T10'S 00 00’ 000822 00 00°082'2 [enpeuO) SPISINO 00'++9
00°01€ 0 00°0T€ 00’ 00’ 00 00°0T€ 00’ 00°0T€ sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00'2¥9
09162 S 6+'80€ 16°€L€ 00 $6'9€ 00289 00 00289 slejuay 00'6£9
08°Lb7'8 Vag 62°89b'ET 118411 00° 15°929 00°052'sZ 00’ 00°052'sT SdueUd IRl 1B siieday 00'8€9
S9°0T0'ZT 99 GE'E08'8 §9'961'97 00 §9'557'T 00°000's2 00 00°000'sC S2IMIDS ANIIN Jland 00°££9
00°S2 00T 00" 9 PTIE'T 00 00 9L b1ET 91684 00°52S bunesyidng g Bunuig 00°'5£9
00'+02 €5 00°82¢ 00'2L€ 00 00°0ST 00°00£ 00 00°00£ buiysiiand 00°+€9
00 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00 00 00°005'T 00’ 00°00S'T [ones 00°€€9
JSPUnL; pRoT - 16 ucwEtmamO ang
BAIBSA4 158404 - € ucmﬂ.r_tmamﬂ
3SN3dX3
ShiesBig 382404 - 02T pund
QLA Je24 Joud posy mCOEUMmcm\_._, mco_uummr_m\_._r saoueiguinoug suoijoesuel ] uwmvzm mquEUCwE,q uwovsm co_ua_bmwﬂ Junoooy Junodoy
/P35N % dLA - 196png QLA alA LuoW Jua.und pspuatuy 1ebpng paydopy
sjoug((] K3uno)) puersy yooy
PLISI
JUnNoddYy QD__ON_ 2pN|oX3 Obkumvhnw

§2/82/z0 ®1eq 03 Jea |edsiy

Hoday souew.opad 396png

15310,



+T Jo G abed

Wd 0Z:9T:T0 S20Z/£0/€0 U Jane1) yar Aq uny

00°69%'95 Sz 00°ZEP LT 00'895'2S 00 00°008S 00°000°0£ 00 00°000°0Z S99} SjUSAR [epads ooz 9T’ LbE
00°006 LE 00'022'C 00°082'T 00’ 00009 00°005’S 00’ 00°00S’€ 593 Yoea.3n0/Moys ewiue 00z VT LYEN
00'6+8'£1T 9z 08'9£0'89 ozees'se 00 0Z'1£8 00°092'16 00 00°092'16 s99) weuboud uoneanps 0oz €TLYE
S9'1£9'09T fa2 06°£ES'€8T 0T'29T'€€T 00 00’ 00°005'9T€ 00 00°005'91€ S99} ules} 007 [aalazs
08'9b€'7S 42 05'90£'4S 05°'€62'TH 00 00’ 00°000'66 00’ 00°000'66 $994 [asno.e) [eaibojooz 1TLbE
00°ST6'1ZE 2 ST6hS'TSE §.°056'267 00 00° 00°005'5+9 00 00°005'5%9 S99} suOISs|wpe 007 0T’ LbE
00°0S2'T Vag 00°06£ 00°00£ 00 00 00°06%'T 00’ 00°06%'T 99 uopdope ooz 8T'LbE
2€°9%9'0£9'T 001 6b'SLE'C 16°429'/49'T 00’ 00’ 00°000°059'T 00° 00°000°059'T saxe) Apadoid 0T'TIE
BAIBE3Ag iselod - Z¢ u:wchr_muwm_
INNIATY
00Z IGEIN - TET pund
21°900'S5v$ (bS"9TL'b193) b5 9TL'bL9% 00°0$ (10°09+'ST1$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ S|RI0) BAIBSAG 359404 - BET  pund
62'180'850'7 %LS 86'99S'b1€'T 20°€L9'SLL'T 00’ £5°168'221 00°0+2'060’€ (00°06+'1t) 00°0€'1€T'E SIVLOL ISNIdX3
TH'£80€15'T %6L ¥b"058'6£9 95°68£'05H'C 00 S TE L 00°0t2'060°€ (00°06%'1TH) 00°0€4'1ET'E SWLOL INNIATY
5|RJ0 ) 2AseSaid 152502 - SET pund
67°180'850'7$ %S 86'99S'b1€'1$ 20'€/9'S/4'1$ 00'0% £5'168'221$ 00°0b2°060°c$ (00°06t'1¢$) 00°0€2'TET'S$ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
67°180850'7$ %LS 86995 bTE'1$ 20°€L9'SLL'T$ 00°0$ £5'168'221$ 00°0+2'060°c$ (00°06%'1$) 00'0££'TET'S$ S|eI01 BASRSBLg 388404 - ZE  Juswpedeg
£Lv6b'8T% %0 00'v2€'$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'42£'C$ (00°9£9'/1%) 00°000'02$ SIEle ) uied 3ig dd - 86 uewedsg gng
LL'Y6b'8T 0 00'2€'C 00" 00 00 00'+2€'2 (0079£9°£1) 00°000'0Z 000'ST$ 4910 2inpNAse U] 00°£9L
yied ig &4 - 86 Juswedag gng
81°/6£'9$ %58 10°+85'2$ 2/'720'S1$ 00°0$ ¥0'9v1$ ££°909'/1% £/°85€'6% 00'897'8$ SIRI0) HiBg soueLIog - £6  JusuiMedaq gns
b0 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 00" 0005$ 4aA0 Juswidinby B yoeyy 0089
00’ 00T 00 00°0£9°01 00 00’ 00°0£9°0T 00°0£9°01 00’ 666'1$-0002$ @1nppnnselur 00°€9Z
£8'S60'T 001 00 €THLE'T 00° 00’ €THLET (£2's2€'T) 00°00£'2 [eN)oR.RUOD BPISINO 00°b9
10°9€S 8 SH'TE0'T SS°80b 00’ S0<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>